
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING      NEXT RES 5908 
TUESDAY – DECEMBER 15, 2015 – 6:00 PM     NEXT ORD 645 
EVANSDALE CITY HALL 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to order  

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll call 

 
4. Approval of the December 15, 2015 agenda. 

 
5. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by 

one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made 
prior to the time Council votes on the motion. 
 

a. Approval of December 1, 2015 regular meeting minutes. 
 

b. Resolution 5902 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. 
 

c. Accept and place on file the minutes and reports from the following Departments, 
Boards, and Commissions:  Ambulance & Fire Report (Nov), Building Inspection 
Report (Nov), Clerk/Treasurer Report (Oct), Parks & Rec Dept. (Nov), Police Dept. 
(Nov), Water Works (Nov), and Storm Water (Oct). 

 
6. Discussion/Possible action: Request from Public Works Director to review the options for Waste 

Water Pump truck 
 
7. Resolution 5903 approving a loan agreement between the Home Acres TIF Fund and New 

Residential TIF Fund and authorizing City Clerk to transfer said funds 
 

8. Public Hearing – Weed and mowing assessments 
 

9. Resolution 5904 approving weed and mowing assessments 
 
10. Resolution 5905 approving the canvass of the 2015 Municipal Election 

 
11. Resolution 5906 to approve 2nd payment to Baker Concrete & Excavating of Waverly, IA, for 

the Gilbert Drive/River Forest Road Intersection Project in the amount of $1,170.59 
 

12. Resolution 5907 to approve 2nd payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc. of Reinbeck, IA, for the 
Norma Avenue Extension Project in the amount of $26,374.75 
 

13. Request from Public Works Director to purchase 200 feet of tubing for Crisafulli Pump as part 
of flood control in an amount not to exceed $2,600 
 

14. Request to enter into a Safety and Loss Control Agreement with Bill Trammell, PDCM 
Insurance Safety Advisor, OSHA Certified, to create an OSHA required Lock Out/Tag Out 
procedure manual for the City of Evansdale in an amount not to exceed $4,515. Allocation is 
as follows: Waste Water-$2,040, Public Works-$975, Water Works-$800, and other work 
center Departments-$700 

 



15. Request from Fire Chief, Ryan Phillips, to send two (2) Volunteer’s to EMT school at Hawkeye 
Community College, in an amount not to exceed $3,100 

 
16. Request approving a one-time payment to salaried positions of Chief of Police ($3,999.05), 

City Clerk ($2,697.70), and Mayor ($2,505.60) for unused comp time, vacation, and/or casual 
days 
 

17. Request to jet, televise, and root saw up to 3000 linear feet of sewer line, total cost will be 
determined by meeting date 

 
18. Public discussion 

 
19. Adjournment 
 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, DECEMBER 1, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of said 
Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, 
Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Dewater, Loftus, 
Walker, Nichols, and Seible. Quorum present.  
 
Seible/Walker to approve the December 1, 2015 agenda. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Faas presented the Bunger Middle School Students of the Month with the student of the month 
certificates for the month of October 2015: Emily Chandler, Raul Tapia, Avion Moffet, Daniel Landin, Jade 
Cox, Payne Geiger, and Keilei Reyes. For the month of November 2015: Ariana Vogel, Shakhia Cook, 
Anthony Barillas, Neveah Jones, Juan Escobar, Danica Sheridan, and Trevor Averhoff 
 
Seible/Nichols to approve the following items on the December 1, 2015 consent agenda with the exception 
of item a) November 17, 2015 regular meeting minutes and b) Resolution 5898 authorizing payment of 
bills and transfers. c) Liquor License renewal for Casey’s General Store #2864, River Forest Road—expires 
12-27-2015. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried.  
 
Walker/Loftus to approve November 17, 2015 regular meeting minutes, as amended by changing the roll 
call vote on the agenda item “tabling request to approve a one-time payment for salaried positions” to a nay 
for Nichols. Motion carried. 
 
Nichols/Seible to approve Resolution 5898 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Councilman Seible 
questioned engineering fees for the River Forest Road Project and asked if we had a cost estimate for 
engineering fees. Mayor Faas responded that we did receive an estimate and that we could forward a copy 
to him. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Seible/Walker to open the Public Hearing - Proposal for Owner Occupied Housing Rehabilitation Technical 
Services at 6:07p.m. Proof of publication on file, no public comments were received. Mayor Faas asked for 
comments, there were none. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Loftus to close public hearing at 6:07 p.m. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Seible/Walker to approve Resolution 5899 approving bid and form of contract for the proposal for Owner 
Occupied Housing Rehabilitation Technical Services with INRCOG, Waterloo, IA, in the amount of 
$44,000 (reimbursable by the CDBG program) and authorize Mayor and City Clerk to sign said contract.  
Councilman Seible questioned if an area has been designated for this project. INRCOG representative, 
Cindy Knox, explained yes it has been designated, she also explained the cost break-down of the project 
and that the city would be reimbursed for administrative services by the grant. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. 
Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve Resolution 5900 levying assessments for nuisance abatement costs. Councilman 
Seible questioned the abatement process. City Clerk, Kobliska explained the process for nuisance 
abatement. Councilman Nichols questioned the mowing fees and minimum cost for mowing. Kobliska 
responded $150 is the minimum charge for mowing a small lot and that the fee was set by council. 
Councilman Dewater & Nichols questioned one of the properties on the list, as property owner was 
deceased. Sandy Clements, 218 Trail, Stated that a relative was living in the home. Kobliska explained that 



every possible attempt to serve notifications as well as invoices, is made.  Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Nays-
One (Nichols). Motion carried.  
 
Dewater/Seible to approve Resolution 5901 setting date of public hearing concerning weed, mowing 
and/or clean-up of yard fees and repair assessments. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
  
Nichols/Loftus to approve request from Shoff Engineering to have Meyers Lake storm water outlet, as 
required by the Corps of Engineers, and River Forest Road storm sewer televised by Central Iowa 
Televising of McCallsburg, IA in the amount of $4,200. John Peverill, 543 East End Ave., questioned 
why the top was taken off the weir at Meyers Lake. Mayor Faas responded that the weir has been 
repaired, and that this request is for the televising of the outlet that is required by the Army Corps of 
Engineers. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Walker request from Public Works to purchase a set of tires from D and D Tire, Raymond, IA for 
the 2003 Sterling Dump truck in an amount not to exceed $2,640. Councilman Seible questioned if we 
have DOT specs on file to determine whether tires need to be replaced. Mayor Faas stated that the Public 
Works Director is authorized to determine tire replacement based on vehicle usage. Roll call vote: Ayes-
Five. Motion carried. 
 
Nichols/Dewater to propose a 25 year lease agreement with the City of Elk Run Heights with an option to 
renew. The lease will hold harmless and indemnify the City of Evansdale from any liability and will rquire 
that the city of Elk Run Heights identify and complete all repairs and maintenance of the suspension bridge 
that is located in both Bunger and Mayor Parks. Mayor Faas explained that Elk Run Heights requested a 
28E agreement or lease allowing them the rights to the bridge. Councilman Nichols requested that we give 
them the whole thing. City Attorney, Craig Ament, explained the difference between a 28E agreement and 
a lease option. Nichols commented that according to the City of Elk Run Heights engineer, the bridge is 
okay. Mayor Faas stated that their engineer stated the bridge is okay for intended use, however, identified 
many areas that need to be repaired. Mayor Faas asked City Attorney to prepare lease for council to approve. 
Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Discussion: Mayor Faas updated the council on the following items: Beaver damage in Elk Run Creek that 
will need to be addressed. Councilman Dewater asked if the DNR needed to be contacted. Mayor Faas 
responded yes and that he will contact them. The sanitary sewer lagoon will have to be repaired. After 
consulting with city engineer, we will use a material to patch the lagoon until spring and address the 
permanent repairs at that time. Councilman Walker questioned if the city is still having dialog with other 
cities for sewer, water, ambulance, and possible police services. Mayor Faas responded yes. Councilman 
Nichols questioned if the streets were swept this fall as the storm sewers look clogged. Mayor Faas 
responded no as the company that proposed to sweep did not contact us until the week of the snowstorm, 
at that point it was too late. The street crew has inspected and cleaned several storm sewers. Councilman 
Loftus questioned the backed up sewer last week and if the back-up was due to grease build up. Mayor Faas 
responded that it wasn’t and the area in question will be cleaned and jetted to prevent further back-up. 
 
Loraine Atkins, 625 River Forest Road, stated again that she is not in favor of the proposed River Forest 
Road Project. Dave Helmrichs, 537 River Forest Road, stated that he is not in favor of the project as well 
due to the heavy truck traffic and local traffic. 
 
There being no further discussion, Walker/Seible to adjourn the meeting at 6:42 p.m.  Motion carried.    

 
ATTEST: 

 
_________________________________ _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



   RESOLUTION 5902
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  

THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE, INC FD‐TROUBLESHOOT AMB BATTERY 86.00 

ADVANCED SYSTEMS, INC. FD‐COPIER CONTRACT 33.60 

AMERIGAS SR‐PROPANE 449.83 

AMVETS POST #31 CH‐FLAG 55.00 

AUTO PLUS‐TOTAL PARTS SOLUTIONS, LLCPD‐OIL FOR CARS 55.08 

RU‐AUTO MULTIMETER 107.61 

RU‐SPACER/2 SHOCKS‐SILVERADO 305.50 

TOTAL 468.19 

BARCO RU‐SIGNS 4‐EXIT/2 CROSS TRAFFIC 135.13 

RU‐SIGNS 10‐ALL WAY/10‐STREET 461.07 

TOTAL 596.20 

BLACKHAWK WASTE DISPOSAL NOVEMBER WASTE 16,121.70                

NOVEMBER RECYCLING 3,838.50 

TOTAL 19,960.20                

BLAZEK CORPORATION SR‐REMOVE BLOWER 11‐16‐15 765.00 

SR‐NEW BLOWER FREIGHT 793.31 

SR‐INSTALL NEW BLOWER 12‐1‐2015 850.00 

TOTAL 2,408.31 

BMC AGGREGATES L.C. RU‐ROADSTONE 147.31 

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC. FD‐ELECTRODES/GLOVES 83.94 

FD‐CO2 DETECTORS/IV EXT SETS 45.38 

TOTAL 129.32 

C & C WELDING & SAND BLASTING RU‐WESTERN V SNOW PLOW 1,916.03 

SR‐WESTERN V SNOW PLOW 1,916.02 

TOTAL 3,832.05 

CAMPBELL SUPPLY ‐ WATERLOO RU‐2 PUSH BROOMS 112.10 

CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS RU‐STARTER SOLENOID #58 18.99 

CARD CENTER PD‐CAR DEODORIZER 79.95 

PD‐10 RED FLASHLIGHT CONES  46.49 

PD‐CORRECTION TAPE 12.49 

PD‐VACUUM BAGS 16.04 

FD‐CELL PHONE 42.87 

FD‐WEB HOSTING/DOMAIN NAME 193.48 

FD‐LAPTOP 317.99 

FD‐VACUUM BAGS 16.05 

FD‐LAPTOP SALES TAX REFUND (18.00) 

BI‐FIRE CODE BOOK 92.99 

BI‐RESIDENTIAL CODE BOOK 99.97 

BI‐NFPA ELECTRICAL CODE BOOK 97.46 

BI‐LIFE SAFETY CODE BOOK 98.99 

BI‐NFPA CODE BOOK 82.99 

BI‐ELECT CODE TABS/QUICK CARD 29.76 

CH‐ELECT OFFICIAL CLASS‐SEIBLE 75.00 

CH‐ELECT OFFICIAL CLASS‐WALKER 75.00 

CH‐POSTAGE STAMPS 295.85 

CH‐CERTIFIED MAIL FEE 6.74 

CH‐RECORDING FEE 16.00 

FD‐UNIFORM PANTS 95.80 

FD‐REFUND (3.53) 

Approved by council 
11-17-15

deputyclerk
Highlight



RU‐FUEL ADDITIVE 228.00 

RU‐PLIERS/WIRE CUTTERS/BELTING 71.63 

RU‐SALT CONTAINERS/RBBR GSKT 45.96 

RU‐SALT CONTAINERS/RBBR GSKT 39.99 

RU‐WEATHER MONITOR 179.96 

RU‐WEATHER MONITOR 178.00 

SR‐RAINWEAR/BOOTS 52.73 

SR‐LEFT SHAFT BOTTOM DISCH 3,854.00 

TOTAL 6,420.65 

CINTAS CORPORATION #762 RU‐UNIFORMS 61.37 

RU‐UNIFORMS 61.37 

RU‐UNIFORMS 61.37 

RU‐UNIFORMS 61.37 

SR‐UNIFORMS 32.33 

SR‐UNIFORMS 32.33 

SR‐UNIFORMS 32.33 

SR‐UNIFORMS 32.33 

TOTAL 374.80 

CITY LAUNDERING LIB‐MONTHLY MATS 27.70 

CH‐MONTHLY MATS 43.22 

TOTAL 70.92 

COURIER COMMUNICATIONS PY‐2015 ANNUAL FINANCIAL RPT 161.47 

PY‐11/17 MINUTES/BILLS 137.81 

PY‐2015 ANNUAL FINANCIAL RPT 148.48 

TOTAL 447.76 

CULLIGAN WATER SR‐WATER 10.00 

D & D TIRE RU‐8 DRIVE TIRES #58 2,640.00 

DEN HERDER VETERINARY HOSPITAL (DBAPD‐CANINE FOOD 81.98 

PD‐NAIL TRIM/BATH 33.54 

TOTAL 115.52 

DONS TRUCK SALES, INC RU‐VIBRATOR/COUPLINGS #58 319.49 

RU‐STROBE #56 121.80 

TOTAL 441.29 

EVANSDALE WATER WORKS PD‐WATER 156.30 

PD‐SEWER/WATER TOWER EXP 39.60 

FD‐WATER 156.30 

FD‐SEWER/WATER TOWER EXP 39.60 

PK‐WATER 105.01 

CH‐SEWER/WATER TOWER EXP 39.60 

RU‐SEWER/WATER TOWER EXP 39.60 

SR‐SEWER/WATER TOWER EXP 39.60 

TOTAL 615.61 

FERTILIZER DEALER SUPPLY RU‐REPLACE MOTOR/WIRE ASSY 385.00 

GIERKE‐ROBINSON COMPANY, INC SR‐REPAIR HONDA/CARBURETOR 110.19 

SR‐LABOR TO SERVICE HONDA 102.50 

RU‐SAND BAGS 13.12 

TOTAL 225.81 

HARRISON TRUCK CENTERS, INC RU‐SPLASH GUARDS/EXH CLMP 27.26 

IOWA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY PD‐RIFLE INSTR BILLING ADJUST 50.00 

IOWA ONE CALL RU‐LOCATES‐OCTOBER 16.20 

SR‐LOCATES‐OCTOBER 16.20 

RU‐LOCATES‐NOVEMBER 11.80 

SR‐LOCATES‐NOVEMBER 11.80 

Verbally approved by council

Approved by council  
12-1-2015

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight



TOTAL 56.00                        

IMWCA RU‐WORK COMP 1,038.00                   

RU‐STREET CLEAN‐WORK COMP 87.00                        

PD‐WORK COMP 140.00                      

PD‐CLERICAL‐WORK COMP 10.00                        

PD‐411‐WORK COMP 647.00                      

FD‐WORK COMP 1,038.00                   

AMB‐WORK COMP 19.00                        

AC‐HOSPITAL‐ VETERINARY&DR 240.00                      

BI‐WORK COMP 130.00                      

LIB‐WORK COMP 11.00                        

PK‐CAMP FEE‐WORK COMP 93.00                        

MAYOR‐WORK COMP 8.00                           

AC‐HOSPITAL‐ VETERINARY&DR 73.00                        

PY‐WORK COMP 19.00                        

BLDG MAINT‐WORK COMP 11.00                        

NON‐STATUTORY VOLUNTEER 19.00                        

SR‐WORK COMP 101.00                      

TOTAL 3,684.00                   

L‐TRON CORPORATION PD‐SCANNER 339.00                      

MEDIACOM, INC RU‐DORIS DRIVE INTERNET 65.90                        

MENARDS INC PD‐BATTERIES/POSTER STRIPS 1.16                           

FD‐LANDSCAPE BLOCK/ADHESIVE 88.95                        

TOTAL 90.11                        

MEYERS NURSERY, INC SR‐HAY FOR LIFT STATION 105.00                      

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY, INC 911 S EVANS RD 371.68                      

544 GRAND BLVD 33.15                        

911 S EVANS RD 371.69                      

123 N EVANS RD (LB) 69.87                        

O W GILBERT ‐ SKATE PARK 8.88                           

1000 ELMER ‐ ISLAND 453.97                      

1236 RIVER FOREST RD 167.27                      

1244 RIVER FOREST RD 423.27                      

1000 ELMER AVE 30.20                        

1238 RIVER FOREST RD 33.75                        

1250 RIVER FOREST RD. 18.68                        

1200 RIVER FOREST RD. 10.99                        

1914 6TH ST. 18.51                        

0 COLLEEN AVE. 6.13                           

1250 RIVER FOREST RD 34.10                        

714 AYERS AVE‐GARDNER PK 10.14                        

123 N EVANS RD (PY) 176.08                      

399 N EVANS RD 13.62                        

3579 LAFAYETTE RD 4,309.19                   

1 DORIS DR. 40.89                        

130 BROWN ST 229.45                      

130 1/2 BROWN ST. 10.00                        

640 ARBUTUS AVE 211.28                      

111 TIMBER CREEK‐LIFT STN 12.36                        

449 EVANSDALE DR. 35.15                        

140 EASTEND AVE 66.92                        

1648 MICHIGAN DR. 78.44                        

210 N EVANS RD. 16.40                        



4280 LAFAYETTE RD. 32.10 

1212 RIVER FOREST RD. 2,181.26 

TOTAL 9,475.42 

NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES SR‐STIR PLATE 171.01 

NUTRI‐JECT SYSTEMS, INC. SR‐LAGOON PUMPING 1,285.00 

ON‐SITE INFORMATION DESTRUCTION IN PD‐DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION 45.00 

PCC, INC. NOVEMBER AMBULANCE BILLING 971.34 

PLATINUM PEST SERVICES PD‐PEST CONTROL 40.00 

FD‐PEST CONTROL 40.00 

LIB‐PEST CONTROL SERVICE 10.00 

CH‐PEST CONTROL SERVICE 30.00 

TOTAL 120.00 

RITEPRICE OFFICE SUPPLY, INC. CH‐PENS/BATTERIES 27.86 

CH‐DESK CALENDAR 3.99 

TOTAL 31.85 

ROTO‐ROOTER SR‐JET MANHOLE 326 EVANS 350.00 

SCOT'S SUPPLY COMPANY, INC RU‐SWIVEL/WIRE/COUPLER #55 71.42 

SHOFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS LC. RU‐GILBERT/RVR FRST #2C 5,616.50 

CIP‐NORMA AVE EXT #3C 9,114.75 

CIP‐RVR FRST TRAIL DP#6 20,814.75                

CIP‐RVR FRST RECON DP#2A 32,285.50                

TOTAL 67,831.50                

STOCKS, PHIL SR‐GRADE III OPERATOR SERV 440.00 

TED'S HOME & HARDWARE FD‐ELEC PLUG‐AMB BATTERY CHRG 5.49 

FD‐ELEC PLUG OUTLET 6.99 

FD‐WASH TUB/DEBRIS BUCKET 15.98 

FD‐EYEBOLT 1.59 

PK‐MARKING STAKE FLAGS 10.99 

PK‐KEYS 11.22 

PK‐NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS 32.40 

RU‐COUPLERS FOR DRILL 8.98 

RU‐SPRAY PAINT/STEP REPAIR 22.45 

RU‐RECIP BLADES 14.19 

RU‐HEX CAPS/WIRE/GRAB HOOK 38.46 

RU‐TOGGLE SWITCH #55 6.99 

RU‐SPRAY GUN/SCREWS 40.53 

SR‐EXTENSION CORD/PLUG ADAPTER 21.98 

SR‐SPARK PLUG FOR PUMP 2.99 

SR‐2 LIGHTS/BATTERIES 43.97 

TOTAL 285.20 

TRANSCORE ITS, LLC RU‐SECURITY SYSTEM 2,367.22 

SR‐SECURITY SYSTEM 2,057.95 

TOTAL 4,425.17 

WEBER PAPER COMPANY PD‐TOILET DEODORIZERS 13.07 

FD‐TOILET DEODORIZERS 13.06 

TOTAL 26.13 

WEX BANK PD‐FUEL 1,079.93 

FD‐FUEL 166.38 

BI‐FUEL 67.54 

RU‐FUEL 1,195.87 

SR‐FUEL 119.51 

TOTAL 2,629.23 

Approved by 
council 11-20-15

Approved by 
council 6-15-15

deputyclerk
Highlight

deputyclerk
Highlight



001  GENERAL FUND                  7,995.56                    
002  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT              499.21                        
005 STREETS 4,429.60                    
009 K-9 115.52                        
110  ROAD USE TAX                   18,514.09                  
112  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 2,458.00                    
302  2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 62,215.00                  
610  SEWER FUND                     16,432.82                  
670 LANDFILL/GARBAGE 19,960.20                  
TOTAL 132,620.00                

PREPAYS
78612 CENTURY LINK SR-INTERNET 66.99                          
78613 KOBLISKA, DEANNE CH-RMBRSE VACUUM 129.00                        
78614 MEDIACOM RU-INTERNET 45.95                          
78615 MENARDS PK-2 FLUORESCENT LIGHTS 59.78                          
78616 VERIZON FD-CELL PHONE 42.87                          
78617 COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER PAYROLL LIABILITY 188.80                        

TOTAL PREPAYS 533.39                        

          PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS
          15TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2015.

                      ATTEST:

         __________________________                      ________________________________
         Doug Faas, Mayor                      DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk







































11/1/2015Transaction Date GreaterThanOrEqual

11/30/2015Transaction Date LessThanOrEqual

EVANSDALE AMBULANCECompany Code Equal

EVANSDALE AMBULANCE
Financial Summary - 11/01/15 to 11/30/15

Nov-15 Totals

Beginning AR $43,995.72 $43,995.72

Charges $25,219.00 $25,219.00

Contractual Adjustments ($6,494.45) ($6,494.45)

Gross Net Charges $18,724.55 $18,724.55

Courtesy Discounts $0.00 $0.00

Bad Debt Write Off $0.00 $0.00

Bankruptcy $0.00 $0.00

Misc Adjustments $0.00 $0.00

Adjusted Charges $18,724.55 $18,724.55

Insurance Refunds $0.00 $0.00

Patient Refunds $0.00 $0.00

Returned Checks $0.00 $0.00

Total Refunds $0.00 $0.00

Insurance Payments ($8,381.75) ($8,381.75)

Patient Payments ($1,058.00) ($1,058.00)

Bad Debt Recovery $0.00 $0.00

Total Payments ($9,439.75) ($9,439.75)

Net Payments ($9,439.75) ($9,439.75)

Ending A/R $53,280.52 $53,280.52

COLLECTIONS ACTIVITY

Beginning Collections $0.00 $0.00

Accounts Sent to Collections $0.00 $0.00

Adjustments $0.00 $0.00

Bad Debt Recovery $0.00 $0.00

Ending Collections $0.00 $0.00

OPERATING RATIOS

Total # of Claims Filed 37 37

Total Lines Filed on Claims 102 102

Runs 39 39

Denials (# of Lines) 3 3

Clean Claim Percentage 97.06 % 97.06 %

Gross Days in AR 63.27

Avg Charge / Transport $646.64 $646.64

Avg Revenue / Transport $242.04 $242.04

ALS Emergent 12.00 12.00

AMBULANCE RESPONSE, TREATMENT 5.00 5.00

BLS Emergent 20.00 20.00

BLS NON-EMERGENT 1.00 1.00

Mileage ALS 77.20 77.20

MILEAGE BLS 152.40 152.40

TIER, PARAMEDIC INTERCEPT 1.00 1.00

Printed On Tuesday, December 8, 2015 3:16 PM - Page 1



12/08/15 PRACTICE ANALYSIS 1 of 1

11/1/2015Transaction Date GreaterThanOrEqual

11/30/2015Transaction Date LessThanOrEqual

EVANSDALE AMBULANCECompany Code Equal

$43,995.72AR Previous Balance:

AmountsQty

ALS Emergent $9,645.0012

AMBULANCE RESPONSE, TREATMENT $250.005

BLS Emergent $14,419.0020

BLS NON-EMERGENT $705.001

TIER, PARAMEDIC INTERCEPT $200.001

Charges $25,219.0039

Transaction Type Summary - Charges - Payments and Write Offs

INVOICE $25,219.00

PAYMENT ($9,439.75)

WRITE OFF INS ($6,494.45)

$9,284.80Accounts Receivable Change

$53,280.52Total Balance Forward:



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

11/01/2015 TO 11/30/2015

BUILDING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

11/04/2015 JERRY BOYD 941 COLLEEN New Garage     $195.00   $10,000.00 15-348

11/09/2015 HANLIN, LEE 725 ARBUTUS AVE REROOF      $39.00      $930.00 15-349

11/13/2015 REUTER, RICK 266 LAINEE DRIVE REROOF      $57.00    $1,500.00 15-352

11/17/2015 STEVE AURINGER 217 HEATHER ACESSORY BUILDING     $111.00    $4,800.00 15-354

11/18/2015 DENICE JELINEK 214 3RD ST. VINYL SIDING AND WINDOWS      $97.00RONEY CONSTRUCTION     $3,000.00 15-355

11/30/2015 BILL ROGERS 124 N EVANS STORAGE UNITS      $83.00RUSS WEBER CONST.     $2,200.00 15-358

Value Total:    $22,430.00 Total Fee's :     $582.00

ELECTRIC

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

11/01/2015 NACY DALEN 1082 CENTRAL 1 OUTLET      $23.00W & J ELEC        $50.00 15-346

11/03/2015 KEVIN KARSTEN 3779 LAFAYETTE UNDERGROUND WIRE      $33.00KEVIN         $0.00 15-347

11/04/2015 HEISER 1730 TIMBERLINE NEW 200 AMP SERVICE     $240.00WEBER ELECRTIC         $0.00 15-345

11/30/2015 JOE SHAFER 130 MARY      $38.25        $0.00 15-359

11/30/2015 PHILLIPS, RYAN 475 RIVER FOREST RD MISC ELEC      $35.25OWNER         $0.00 15-361

Value Total:        $50.00 Total Fee's :     $369.50

Date: 12/02/2015 Time:  1:01 PM Page   1



CITY OF  EVANSDALE
Building Permit Summary

11/01/2015 TO 11/30/2015

HEATING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

11/01/2015 MATT DAHL 537 2ND ST. FURNACE      $35.25AIR SERVICES     $5,000.00 15-344

11/17/2015 LINDA COLLEY 816 CENTRAL FURNACE      $35.25HUDSON HARDWARE PL.& HT.    $2,718.00 15-353

11/18/2015 WAYNE BRADFEILD 1201 6TH ST. FURNACE AND AIR      $47.50GUBBELS ONE HOUR AIR     $9,000.00 15-356

Value Total:    $16,718.00 Total Fee's :     $118.00

PLUMBING

Date Issued Name ValueContractor Permit # FeeAddress/Location Type Of Contruction

11/11/2015 RON & JANELLE KEPHART 45291/2 LAFAYETTE WATER HEATER      $30.75GUBBELS ONE HOUR AIR     $1,800.00 15-350

11/13/2015 DARRIN, BENTZ 716 MCCOY SHOWER SURROUND      $30.75CITY BUILDERS     $3,390.00 15-351

11/20/2015 HENNINGER, NICOLE 422 BROOKSIDE WATER HEATER      $30.75RAINSOFT OF NE IOWA     $1,000.00 15-357

11/30/2015 PHILLIPS, RYAN 475 RIVER FOREST NEW PLUMBING      $48.25OWNER     $2,500.00 15-360

Value Total:     $8,690.00 Total Fee's :     $140.50

Value Total:    $47,888.00
Total Permit Fee's :   $1,210.00

Date: 12/02/2015 Time:  1:01 PM Page   2



 

11-17-2015 08:43 AM                                      CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                         PAGE:    1

                                                   MONTH TO DATE TREASURERS REPORT

                                                        AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

 

                                      BEGINNING          M-T-D     REVENUES NOT        M-T-D         EXPENSES NOT     ENDING CASH

FUND                               CASH BALANCE        REVENUES    YET RECEIVED    EXPENDITURES      YET EXPENDED         BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

001-GENERAL FUND                     296,605.24      326,353.25            0.00      135,805.54             4.65       487,157.60

002-CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT              196,481.32       18,397.56            0.00       25,206.84             0.00       189,672.04

005-STREETS                          486,097.78       46,722.64            0.00      100,163.33             0.00       432,657.09

009-K-9                          (     1,520.99)           0.00            0.00          265.18             0.00   (     1,786.17)

010-G. T. S. B.                  (     1,822.42)         380.35            0.00          929.35             9.70   (     2,361.72)

011-OPEN ACCESS                        9,844.05            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         9,844.05

015-HOTEL/MOTEL TAX              (    16,144.29)           0.00            0.00       22,275.46             0.00   (    38,419.75)

110-ROAD USE TAX                     203,561.46       44,648.26            0.00       51,076.90   (         2.17)      197,130.65

112-EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                  26,903.53      120,460.40            0.00       33,689.05             0.00       113,674.88

113-SEVERANCE PAY                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

114-DENTAL INSURANCE                      81.55            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00            81.55

116-TORT LIABILITY                     3,819.60        3,329.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         7,148.60

121-LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX                 0.00       91,987.86            0.00       91,987.86             0.00             0.00

122-PROPERTY TAX RELIEF SURPL              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

125-HOMEACRES TAX                     66,458.23       45,553.88            0.00        3,107.00             0.00       108,905.11

126-EAST HEIGHTS TAX                   3,431.33       36,017.44            0.00            0.00             0.00        39,448.77

127-NORTHWEST TAX                      6,290.07       10,969.49            0.00            0.00             0.00        17,259.56

168-LIBRARY MEMORIAL                     206.90            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00           206.90

177-ASSET FORFEITURE                   2,793.96          768.60            0.00          104.60             0.00         3,457.96

180-PERMIT ESCROW                      7,627.23            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00         7,627.23

200-DEBT SERVICE FUND                 77,355.30            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        77,355.30

301-PROPERTY TAX                      56,114.21            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        56,114.21

302-2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS          1,593,545.10            0.00            0.00      127,109.91             0.00     1,466,435.19

320-FIRE ESCROW FUND                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

350-1999 G. O. BONDS                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

352-LIFT STATION BOND                 37,486.89            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        37,486.89

459-FLOOD BUYOUT/PARK GRANT           20,000.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00        20,000.00

460-FLOOD DEMOLITION                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

461-CDBG FLOOD BUYOUT                      0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

600-WATER                            460,008.55       35,216.36            0.00       35,798.69             0.62       459,426.84

601-METER DEPOSIT                     34,842.03          650.00            0.00          875.00             0.00        34,617.03

609-SEWER DEPOSIT                     32,694.14          650.00            0.00          806.00             0.00        32,538.14

610-SEWER FUND                       322,355.86       30,627.57            0.00       17,754.01   (        31.82)      335,197.60

611-SEWER SINKING                          0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

612-SEWER DEPRECIATION                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

613-2001 SEWER BOND                        0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00             0.00

670-LANDFILL/GARBAGE                 162,837.84       20,544.95            0.00       20,759.36             6.28       162,629.71

671-GARBAGE DEPOSIT                   20,073.79          520.00            0.00          500.00             0.00        20,093.79

740-STORM WATER                       40,765.37        1,322.05            0.00          720.00             0.00        41,367.42

910-POLICE RETIREMENT                300,000.00            0.00            0.00            0.00             0.00       300,000.00

TOTAL BALANCE                      4,448,793.63      835,119.66            0.00      668,934.08            12.74     4,614,966.47

                                 ===============  ==============  ==============  =============    =============   ==============

              *** END OF REPORT ***



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    1

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

 

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  POLICE OPERATIONS                                842,530.00      98,603.67     298,239.64     302,573.85    35.91     539,956.15

  EMERGENCY MGMT                                    12,731.00          34.04       6,735.68      11,426.82    89.76       1,304.18

  FIRE DEPARTMENT                                  196,007.00      19,025.55      50,851.21      67,745.24    34.56     128,261.76

  BUILDING INSPECTIONS                              75,683.00       7,176.09      25,311.69      33,197.17    43.86      42,485.83

  ANIMAL CONTROL                                     8,957.00         906.99       3,402.58       3,592.30    40.11       5,364.70

  ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK                         599,325.00     140,957.79     218,921.25     323,698.48    54.01     275,626.52

  LEVEE/TREES                                       55,000.00       5,368.22      17,559.02      19,134.85    34.79      35,865.15

  STREET LIGHTING                                   60,791.00       4,914.22      12,909.63      15,600.91    25.66      45,190.09

  TRAFFIC CONTROL & SAFETY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  SNOW REMOVAL                                      25,000.00           0.00      31,581.16           0.00     0.00      25,000.00

  STREET CLEANING                                    4,500.00           0.00          66.28         112.35     2.50       4,387.65

  OTHER PUBLIC WORKS                                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV                           17,183.00       3,613.75       9,497.00       9,567.75    55.68       7,615.25

  LIBRARY SERVICES                                  99,170.00       9,110.21      23,407.85      37,048.57    37.36      62,121.43

  PARKS                                             92,938.00      31,902.75      57,016.71      62,402.22    67.14      30,535.78

  HOTEL/MOTEL                                       44,718.00      22,275.46       4,422.13      31,595.92    70.66      13,122.08

  OTHER CULTURE & REC                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                               5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

  ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS                          18,316.00       3,107.00       6,991.00       3,107.00    16.96      15,209.00

  MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR                            72,904.00       7,855.59      23,494.52      22,927.11    31.45      49,976.89

  CLERK,TREASURER                                  125,434.00      12,493.55      38,160.43      40,159.01    32.02      85,274.99

  ELECTIONS                                          5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

  LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY                            14,000.00       2,449.25       6,406.75       7,466.75    53.33       6,533.25

  CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS                             68,818.00       2,336.25      13,440.62      16,580.81    24.09      52,237.19

  PORT LIABILITY                                    53,000.00           0.00      43,997.67      44,396.48    83.77       8,603.52

  PLANNING & ZONING COMM                             2,683.00           0.00       2,185.46       2,240.07    83.49         442.93

  OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT                             561,257.00      92,480.73     182,577.71     237,998.33    42.40     323,258.67

  DEBT SERVICE                                     621,812.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     621,812.00

  2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                       3,901,000.00     127,109.91           0.00     427,600.14    10.96   3,473,399.86

  SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL                          386,982.00      17,754.01      60,698.55      72,294.86    18.68     314,687.14

  LANDFILL/GARBAGE                                 227,655.00      20,759.36      91,080.78     105,674.75    46.42     121,980.25

  STORM WATER                                       18,000.00         720.00           0.00         895.00     4.97      17,105.00

  NON-PROGRAM GEN REV                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               8,216,394.00     630,954.39   1,228,955.32   1,899,036.74    23.11   6,317,357.26

                                                =============  =============  =============  =============  =======  =============



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    2

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

POLICE OPERATIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                      342,105.00      36,329.14      96,067.18     107,683.93    31.48     234,421.07

001-5-1010-6020 PART TIME                           40,170.00       3,532.23      17,048.54       7,694.51    19.15      32,475.49

001-5-1010-6021 PT PD REC CLRK                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6040 OVERTIME                            19,000.00       1,714.28       3,780.89       7,082.59    37.28      11,917.41

001-5-1010-6046 RESERVE OFFICER STIPEND                250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         250.00

001-5-1010-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6055 JANITOR WAGES                            0.00           0.00          22.51           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6061 LONGEVITY                            3,300.00         150.00         460.00         525.00    15.91       2,775.00

001-5-1010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00       1,901.54         957.64     0.00 (       957.64)

001-5-1010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00         369.82         840.38         634.66     0.00 (       634.66)

001-5-1010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00       2,003.10       7,877.26       9,274.24     0.00 (     9,274.24)

001-5-1010-6066 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                   2,920.00         265.20         747.60         841.20    28.81       2,078.80

001-5-1010-6067 COMP HOURS                          12,000.00       3,409.88       6,559.92       5,040.43    42.00       6,959.57

001-5-1010-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00       1,024.02       2,521.06       2,254.34     0.00 (     2,254.34)

001-5-1010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00         438.80           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    2,500.00         210.00         720.00         840.00    33.60       1,660.00

001-5-1010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   8,000.00         339.00         975.10       1,121.76    14.02       6,878.24

001-5-1010-6231 RESERVE TRAINING                       750.00           0.00          90.00           0.00     0.00         750.00

001-5-1010-6232 I.L.E.A.                             1,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

001-5-1010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          5,000.00       1,314.70         456.11       2,235.57    44.71       2,764.43

001-5-1010-6315 JANITORIAL SERVICES                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6331 GAS & OIL                           21,000.00       1,097.08       8,482.24       5,786.06    27.55      15,213.94

001-5-1010-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR       10,000.00         162.00       2,022.50       2,577.61    25.78       7,422.39

001-5-1010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  6,800.00         623.60       2,048.58       2,422.49    35.62       4,377.51

001-5-1010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,800.00         354.79         729.72         773.98    43.00       1,026.02

001-5-1010-6374 WATER EXPENSE                        1,800.00         277.00          52.17         895.68    49.76         904.32

001-5-1010-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              3,500.00         494.00         956.67       1,541.74    44.05       1,958.26

001-5-1010-6413 DISPATCHING CONTRACT                77,893.00      22,664.07      38,496.80      49,387.54    63.40      28,505.46

001-5-1010-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEES                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00         100.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          3,500.00         149.02         316.54       1,456.25    41.61       2,043.75

001-5-1010-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                     500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

001-5-1010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                175.00           0.00          98.00          98.00    56.00          77.00

001-5-1010-6511 UNIFORM PURCHASES                    5,000.00         252.98         567.69         912.92    18.26       4,087.08

001-5-1010-6512 PHOTO PROCESSING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6517 DATA PROCESSING                     24,890.00           0.00      12,445.25      12,445.00    50.00      12,445.00

001-5-1010-6526 RADARS                               1,800.00           0.00           0.00       1,640.00    91.11         160.00

001-5-1010-6529 BHC GAMING GRANT EXPENDITURES            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6530 CANINE                                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1010-6531 SRO SUPPLIES                           500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

002-5-1010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR            750.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         750.00

002-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      4,000.00           0.00      13,448.56       2,546.67    63.67       1,453.33

002-5-1010-6710 SQUAD VEHICLE                            0.00           0.00       2,930.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1010-6713 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1010-6714 PD-OFFICE COMPUTERS                 17,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      17,500.00

002-5-1010-6722 GRANT MATCH                          5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

009-5-1010-6530 CANINE - PD                          1,400.00         265.18         855.13         807.97    57.71         592.03

010-5-1010-6010 GTSB REGULAR WAGES                   1,400.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,400.00



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    3

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

POLICE OPERATIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

010-5-1010-6020 GTSB PART TIME WAGES                 7,000.00           0.00         232.86           0.00     0.00       7,000.00

010-5-1010-6040 GTSB OVERTIME                            0.00         929.35       3,273.60       2,504.24     0.00 (     2,504.24)

010-5-1010-6045 G.T.S.B.                             2,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

010-5-1010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6151 FLEXSYSYSTEM PLAN                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6220 GTSB EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-1010-6240 GTSB MEETINGS & CONFERENCES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION            26,669.00       3,061.72       8,640.29       8,877.77    33.29      17,791.23

112-5-1010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        6,237.00         716.04       2,020.71       2,076.22    33.29       4,160.78

112-5-1010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION           10,504.00         447.64       2,392.57       1,468.99    13.99       9,035.01

112-5-1010-6141 PENSION - 411                       77,000.00      10,851.74      29,212.98      31,937.32    41.48      45,062.68

112-5-1010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     68,083.00       3,454.87      21,180.96      14,894.59    21.88      53,188.41

112-5-1010-6151 FLEXSYSYSTEM PLAN                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1010-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         775.38          72.80       4,611.88     0.00 (     4,611.88)

112-5-1010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               14,334.00         797.00       4,863.00       5,049.00    35.22       9,285.00

112-5-1010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION            4,000.00         464.24       2,080.03       1,571.46    39.29       2,428.54

114-5-1010-6151 FLEXSYSYSTEM PLAN                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-1010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00         213.10           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-1010-6151 FLEXSYSYSTEM PLAN                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-1010-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-1010-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                       0.00         104.60           0.00         104.60     0.00 (       104.60)

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL POLICE OPERATIONS                           842,530.00      98,603.67     298,239.64     302,573.85    35.91     539,956.15



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    4

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

EMERGENCY MGMT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1030-6310 SIREN MAINTENANCE & REPAIR           1,000.00           0.00          95.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

001-5-1030-6371 ELECTRIC EXPENSE                       440.00          34.04         143.16         136.08    30.93         303.92

001-5-1030-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEE                    11,291.00           0.00       6,497.52      11,290.74   100.00           0.26

001-5-1030-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1030-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL EMERGENCY MGMT                               12,731.00          34.04       6,735.68      11,426.82    89.76       1,304.18



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    5

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1050-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00         154.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6014 FIRE CHIEF                          10,000.00         833.34       3,338.35       3,333.36    33.33       6,666.64

001-5-1050-6015 ASST FIRE CHIEF                      2,230.00          50.00         810.00         300.00    13.45       1,930.00

001-5-1050-6016 EMS CAPTAIN                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6017 FIRE CAPTAIN                         1,920.00          80.00         200.00         320.00    16.67       1,600.00

001-5-1050-6018 EMT FULLTIME                        39,913.00       4,730.76       3,754.30      11,400.71    28.56      28,512.29

001-5-1050-6019 FIRE TRAINING                            0.00         405.00           0.00       1,809.00     0.00 (     1,809.00)

001-5-1050-6020 PART-TIME EMT                            0.00           0.00           0.00       1,782.00     0.00 (     1,782.00)

001-5-1050-6021 AMUBLANCE CALLS                          0.00       1,465.00           0.00       5,085.00     0.00 (     5,085.00)

001-5-1050-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6050 FIRE CALLS                          24,000.00         252.68      11,233.00         856.68     3.57      23,143.32

001-5-1050-6055 JANITOR WAGES                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     1,100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,100.00

001-5-1050-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   6,000.00         110.00       4,385.50         126.00     2.10       5,874.00

001-5-1050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,000.00         214.80       1,345.71       1,908.62   190.86 (       908.62)

001-5-1050-6315 JANITORIAL SERVICES                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6331 GAS & OIL                            5,000.00         268.45       1,458.68       1,135.07    22.70       3,864.93

001-5-1050-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        6,500.00         846.17       1,042.70       4,906.93    75.49       1,593.07

001-5-1050-6333 REQUIRED EQUIP TESTING               2,250.00           0.00           0.00       2,030.50    90.24         219.50

001-5-1050-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  6,800.00         623.60       2,048.59       2,422.51    35.63       4,377.49

001-5-1050-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,500.00         274.88         755.94         669.42    44.63         830.58

001-5-1050-6374 WATER EXPENSE                        2,000.00         277.00          52.17         895.67    44.78       1,104.33

001-5-1050-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00         163.00           0.00         584.00     0.00 (       584.00)

001-5-1050-6412 HEP "B" / FLU INNOCULATIONS          2,000.00           0.00         161.00         139.00     6.95       1,861.00

001-5-1050-6498 NE IOWA RESPONSE GROUP               2,376.00       2,375.50       2,375.50       2,375.50    99.98           0.50

001-5-1050-6501 MEDICAL SUPPLIES                    10,000.00         792.89       3,579.35       4,629.13    46.29       5,370.87

001-5-1050-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00       1,005.13           0.00       1,334.84     0.00 (     1,334.84)

001-5-1050-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,500.00          57.06         464.82         327.41    21.83       1,172.59

001-5-1050-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00          13.72           0.00          13.77    13.77          86.23

001-5-1050-6517 DATA PROCESSING                      2,200.00           0.00          23.52           0.00     0.00       2,200.00

001-5-1050-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           0.00           5.00     0.00 (         5.00)

001-5-1050-6714 FD-OFFICE COMPUTERS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1050-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          4,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       4,000.00

002-5-1050-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      6,000.00           0.00          28.98       2,146.66    35.78       3,853.34

002-5-1050-6714 OFFICE COMPUTERS                     7,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       7,500.00

002-5-1050-6716 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00         817.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6717 SAFETY CLOTHING                      5,000.00         199.50           0.00         542.14    10.84       4,457.86

002-5-1050-6722 GRANT MATCH                         10,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      10,000.00

002-5-1050-6732 FIRETRUCK                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1050-6733 AMBULANCE                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             4,840.00         478.43       1,203.83       1,530.63    31.62       3,309.37

112-5-1050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,132.00         111.89         281.54         357.98    31.62         774.02

112-5-1050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            9,103.00         617.40       1,302.95       1,748.60    19.21       7,354.40

112-5-1050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                      5,995.00       1,378.82       1,922.80       4,615.12    76.98       1,379.88

112-5-1050-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               13,747.00       1,287.00       7,650.00       8,150.00    59.29       5,597.00

112-5-1050-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              301.00         113.53         460.98         263.99    87.70          37.01

320-5-1050-6911 FIRE ESCROW TRANSFER OUT                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    6

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                             196,007.00      19,025.55      50,851.21      67,745.24    34.56     128,261.76



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    7

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

BUILDING INSPECTIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1070-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       42,686.00       4,388.00      13,385.92      12,883.36    30.18      29,802.64

001-5-1070-6040 OVERTIME                             1,000.00         137.25         292.38         320.43    32.04         679.57

001-5-1070-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6053 BLDG INSP COMMISSION                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6061 LONGEVITY                              420.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         420.00

001-5-1070-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00         328.96         288.00     0.00 (       288.00)

001-5-1070-6063 SICK LEAVE                               0.00         144.00           0.00         144.00     0.00 (       144.00)

001-5-1070-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00         575.68       7,777.03     0.00 (     7,777.03)

001-5-1070-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00         493.44           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                       400.00           0.00         275.00         405.00   101.25 (         5.00)

001-5-1070-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     300.00           0.00           0.00         130.00    43.33         170.00

001-5-1070-6331 GAS & OIL                            1,350.00          69.40         310.23         356.22    26.39         993.78

001-5-1070-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR          350.00           0.00          39.38         253.03    72.29          96.97

001-5-1070-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,000.00          63.35         347.57         242.79    24.28         757.21

001-5-1070-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00         258.00     0.00 (       258.00)

001-5-1070-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1070-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES            300.00           0.00           0.00         604.75   201.58 (       304.75)

001-5-1070-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         100.00

112-5-1070-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             2,734.00         283.40         907.27       1,309.09    47.88       1,424.91

112-5-1070-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          640.00          66.28         212.16         306.17    47.84         333.83

112-5-1070-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            3,939.00         416.96       1,346.33       1,217.67    30.91       2,721.33

112-5-1070-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     14,787.00       1,168.87       4,740.46       4,649.17    31.44      10,137.83

112-5-1070-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1070-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1070-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         209.95           0.00         978.59     0.00 (       978.59)

112-5-1070-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                5,376.00         130.00       1,824.00         826.00    15.36       4,550.00

112-5-1070-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              301.00          98.63         232.91         247.87    82.35          53.13

114-5-1070-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTIONS                         75,683.00       7,176.09      25,311.69      33,197.17    43.86      42,485.83



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    8

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ANIMAL CONTROL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-1090-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        6,000.00         692.31       2,076.93       2,129.94    35.50       3,870.06

001-5-1090-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR          350.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         350.00

001-5-1090-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-1090-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES            500.00          90.00         325.00         735.00   147.00 (       235.00)

001-5-1090-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                        700.00           0.00         584.93         110.48    15.78         589.52

001-5-1090-6599 OTHER SUPPLIES                         300.00           0.00           0.00         199.91    66.64         100.09

002-5-1090-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1090-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-1090-6599 OTHER SUPPLIES                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1090-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               372.00          42.83         125.00         131.88    35.45         240.12

112-5-1090-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           87.00          10.02          29.26          30.87    35.48          56.13

112-5-1090-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              536.00          61.83         185.46         190.22    35.49         345.78

112-5-1090-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-1090-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  112.00          10.00          76.00          64.00    57.14          48.00

112-5-1090-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                                8,957.00         906.99       3,402.58       3,592.30    40.11       5,364.70



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:    9

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2010-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              3,000.00           0.00       3,031.88           0.00     0.00       3,000.00

005-5-2010-6417 STREET MAINT EXP                   100,000.00           0.00      12,731.76      49,236.56    49.24      50,763.44

005-5-2010-6490 RIVER FOREST LEVEE BIKE TRAIL            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6491 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         10,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      10,000.00

005-5-2010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,500.00           0.00          49.95           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

005-5-2010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6736 STORM WATER COMPLIANCE                   0.00           0.00         209.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6751 EQUIPMENT PAYMENT                   29,900.00           0.00      29,893.45      29,893.45    99.98           6.55

005-5-2010-6752 ST - TRUCK                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6761 DUBQUE ROAD PROJECT                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6762 RISE/DORIS DRIVE PROJECT                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6763 IJOBS EXPENSES                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6764 SIDEWALK PROJECT                         0.00           0.00       5,020.75           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6765 GILBERT DR/RIVER FOREST PROJ             0.00      94,390.10           0.00      94,390.10     0.00 (    94,390.10)

005-5-2010-6792 DUBUQUE ROAD DEBT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       11,725.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      11,725.00

110-5-2010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                      145,657.00       8,555.07      22,223.89      20,630.57    14.16     125,026.43

110-5-2010-6011 POLICY WAGE                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                   8,480.00          66.80       1,504.65         744.16     8.78       7,735.84

110-5-2010-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00          12.92       1,348.16         324.38     0.00 (       324.38)

110-5-2010-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR                    0.00       1,941.14       4,767.09       7,744.51     0.00 (     7,744.51)

110-5-2010-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00          35.00         140.00         140.00     0.00 (       140.00)

110-5-2010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00         839.20         863.20     0.00 (       863.20)

110-5-2010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00         448.27         133.84         565.21     0.00 (       565.21)

110-5-2010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00       1,341.12       3,316.53       4,411.42     0.00 (     4,411.42)

110-5-2010-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00       1,979.01           0.00       2,037.48     0.00 (     2,037.48)

110-5-2010-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00         137.84         839.20       1,001.04     0.00 (     1,001.04)

110-5-2010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             9,557.00         889.02       2,118.74       2,345.97    24.55       7,211.03

110-5-2010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        2,235.00         207.94         495.57         548.70    24.55       1,686.30

110-5-2010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION           13,764.00       1,290.39       3,094.09       3,368.19    24.47      10,395.81

110-5-2010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     34,927.00       2,288.96      12,733.34       9,709.14    27.80      25,217.86

110-5-2010-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         458.78           0.00       2,752.68     0.00 (     2,752.68)

110-5-2010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION               16,500.00       1,125.00       8,247.00       7,124.00    43.18       9,376.00

110-5-2010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION            1,930.00         322.67       1,080.75         842.21    43.64       1,087.79

110-5-2010-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    4,800.00         245.48       1,169.06       1,748.29    36.42       3,051.71

110-5-2010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,000.00         295.00          35.00         490.00    49.00         510.00

110-5-2010-6231 SAFETY                               1,500.00         744.37           0.00       2,040.12   136.01 (       540.12)

110-5-2010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         20,000.00       1,790.30       2,495.95       9,604.93    48.02      10,395.07

110-5-2010-6331 GAS & OIL                           25,000.00       1,116.42       7,684.52       6,477.67    25.91      18,522.33



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   10

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

110-5-2010-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR       20,000.00       1,402.27       6,680.55      12,129.68    60.65       7,870.32

110-5-2010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  5,100.00         222.29         643.66         884.80    17.35       4,215.20

110-5-2010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               2,500.00         286.20       1,662.34       1,233.27    49.33       1,266.73

110-5-2010-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          200.00           0.00          70.67          39.60    19.80         160.40

110-5-2010-6375 IOWA ONE CALL                          150.00          14.80          55.87          92.60    61.73          57.40

110-5-2010-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                 38,000.00      16,000.79      58,304.09      30,827.04    81.12       7,172.96

110-5-2010-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                  10,500.00           0.00      10,241.82      12,242.43   116.59 (     1,742.43)

110-5-2010-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6429 CRACK SEALING                        5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

110-5-2010-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE              400.00         195.00          63.00         195.00    48.75         205.00

110-5-2010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      3,000.00         182.63         599.34       2,329.30    77.64         670.70

110-5-2010-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES                          0.00         210.99           0.00         210.99     0.00 (       210.99)

110-5-2010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6509 POSTS/SIGNS/PAINT                    8,000.00       2,610.21       5,371.23       3,302.22    41.28       4,697.78

110-5-2010-6521 PROJECT MATERIALS                   35,000.00         151.01       9,361.11         151.01     0.43      34,848.99

110-5-2010-6522 ST MAINT-ROCK                            0.00           0.00           0.00       1,026.56     0.00 (     1,026.56)

110-5-2010-6523 ST MAINT-COLD MIX                    2,000.00           0.00         664.20           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

110-5-2010-6525 EROSION CONTROL/PLANTS                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6715 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6763 BRIDGE/CULVERTS                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2010-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                28,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      28,000.00

112-5-2010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ROADS, BRIDGES, SIDEWALK                    599,325.00     140,957.79     218,921.25     323,698.48    54.01     275,626.52



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   11

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

LEVEE/TREES

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-2020-6319 TREES                               20,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      20,000.00

005-5-2020-6321 LEVEE MAINTENANCE                   35,000.00         859.01       4,047.50         859.01     2.45      34,140.99

005-5-2020-6762 IDOT RISE/DORIS DR PROJECT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2020-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00       2,768.39       9,406.16      10,736.65     0.00 (    10,736.65)

110-5-2020-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00       1,195.72       2,209.75       5,374.94     0.00 (     5,374.94)

110-5-2020-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00         241.44         695.60         977.03     0.00 (       977.03)

110-5-2020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00          56.45         162.69         228.46     0.00 (       228.46)

110-5-2020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00         247.21       1,037.32         958.76     0.00 (       958.76)

110-5-2020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-2020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY CONTRIBUTION             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-2020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-2020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LEVEE/TREES                                  55,000.00       5,368.22      17,559.02      19,134.85    34.79      35,865.15



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   12

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

STREET LIGHTING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

005-5-2030-6373 INTERNET                               791.00         131.80         131.80         197.70    24.99         593.30

005-5-2030-6380 STREET LIGHT UTILITIES              39,000.00       3,229.43      12,031.31      12,870.04    33.00      26,129.96

005-5-2030-6381 STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE            21,000.00       1,552.99         746.52       2,533.17    12.06      18,466.83

005-5-2030-6521 PROJECT MATERIALS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STREET LIGHTING                              60,791.00       4,914.22      12,909.63      15,600.91    25.66      45,190.09



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   13

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

TRAFFIC CONTROL & SAFETY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL TRAFFIC CONTROL & SAFETY                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   14

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

SNOW REMOVAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-2050-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00         208.89           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00          12.95           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           3.03           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00          18.65           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6331 GAS & OIL                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2050-6524 ST MAINT-SAND/SALT/TILE             25,000.00           0.00      31,337.64           0.00     0.00      25,000.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL                                 25,000.00           0.00      31,581.16           0.00     0.00      25,000.00



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   15

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

STREET CLEANING

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-2070-6010 REGULAR WAGES                            0.00           0.00          56.97          96.45     0.00 (        96.45)

110-5-2070-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           3.42           5.90     0.00 (         5.90)

110-5-2070-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.80           1.38     0.00 (         1.38)

110-5-2070-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           5.09           8.62     0.00 (         8.62)

110-5-2070-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-2070-6499 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICE            4,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       4,500.00

110-5-2070-6727 PY-COMPUTER                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STREET CLEANING                               4,500.00           0.00          66.28         112.35     2.50       4,387.65



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   16

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER PUBLIC WORKS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

352-5-2900-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER PUBLIC WORKS                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   17

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-3900-6420 OPERATION THRESHOLD                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6421 MET TRANSIT                         14,172.00       3,613.75       7,086.00       7,156.75    50.50       7,015.25

001-5-3900-6422 PATHWAYS                             2,411.00           0.00       2,411.00       2,411.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6423 CEDAR VALLEY EDC                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6424 HAWKEYE VALLEY AGCY ON AGING             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-3900-6432 VOLUNTEER CNTR OF CEDAR VALLEY         600.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         600.00

001-5-3900-6527 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6421 MET TRANSIT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6422 PATHWAYS                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-3900-6423 MARKETING/DEVELPMT/GROWTH                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER HEALTH & SOC SERV                      17,183.00       3,613.75       9,497.00       9,567.75    55.68       7,615.25



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   18

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

LIBRARY SERVICES

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       29,894.00       3,667.09       8,695.24      10,259.40    34.32      19,634.60

001-5-4010-6020 PART TIME                           16,952.00       1,804.60       5,051.77       5,192.05    30.63      11,759.95

001-5-4010-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00          97.31           0.00          97.31     0.00 (        97.31)

001-5-4010-6055 JANITOR WAGES                          812.00          80.16         240.80         235.36    28.99         576.64

001-5-4010-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00         202.08         286.36     0.00 (       286.36)

001-5-4010-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00         277.56           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6064 VACATION                                 0.00         260.80       1,312.32         465.88     0.00 (       465.88)

001-5-4010-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6152 INSURANCE ALLOWANCE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     600.00           0.00          20.00          33.55     5.59         566.45

001-5-4010-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     400.00          15.05          11.20          42.60    10.65         357.40

001-5-4010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          1,000.00          73.80         308.06         239.83    23.98         760.17

001-5-4010-6315 JANITORIAL SERVICES                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6340 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIR                300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         300.00

001-5-4010-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  1,320.00          99.21         331.52         389.44    29.50         930.56

001-5-4010-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                 480.00          78.92         198.15         195.41    40.71         284.59

001-5-4010-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                    700.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         700.00

001-5-4010-6416 RENT/LEASE BLDGS                    12,000.00           0.00           0.00      12,000.00   100.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          1,750.00           7.34         121.21         217.37    12.42       1,532.63

001-5-4010-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              1,000.00          19.57         156.87         155.42    15.54         844.58

001-5-4010-6515 LIBRARY GRANTS                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6516 BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS                        0.00 (        76.21)          0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4010-6517 SOFTWARE SUPPORT                       900.00           0.00          50.00          35.00     3.89         865.00

001-5-4010-6530 PROGRAMMING                          1,500.00           0.00          60.95         416.00    27.73       1,084.00

002-5-4010-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      1,300.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,300.00

002-5-4010-6516 BOOKS/VIDEOS/DVDS                   19,500.00       1,883.64       3,349.52       3,745.22    19.21      15,754.78

002-5-4010-6721 FURNITURE & FIXTURES                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4010-6723 COMPUTER                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

011-5-4010-6513 OPEN ACCESS                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             2,954.00         366.43         978.35       1,025.19    34.71       1,928.81

112-5-4010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          691.00          85.71         228.83         239.79    34.70         451.21

112-5-4010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            4,256.00         520.61       1,409.14       1,457.27    34.24       2,798.73

112-5-4010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  194.00          11.00          69.00          70.00    36.08         124.00

112-5-4010-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              667.00         115.18         335.28         250.12    37.50         416.88

114-5-4010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

168-5-4010-6502 LIBRARY MATERIALS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LIBRARY SERVICES                             99,170.00       9,110.21      23,407.85      37,048.57    37.36      62,121.43



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   19

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

PARKS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4030-6010 REGULAR WAGES                        2,000.00         181.34       1,162.80         369.46    18.47       1,630.54

001-5-4030-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                   4,500.00         630.00       3,200.00       3,870.00    86.00         630.00

001-5-4030-6040 OVERTIME                                 0.00           0.00         112.93           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6051 PARK BOARD FEES                      1,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

001-5-4030-6052 CAMPING FEE COLLECTOR               10,000.00       3,000.00       4,493.28       3,000.00    30.00       7,000.00

001-5-4030-6056 MOWING WAGES                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          6,500.00         330.42       2,358.01       5,281.35    81.25       1,218.65

001-5-4030-6320 GROUNDS MAINT& REPAIR                    0.00           0.00         743.14           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6331 GAS & OIL                            2,600.00         207.98       1,289.54       1,262.11    48.54       1,337.89

001-5-4030-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        4,000.00           0.00         587.70         624.72    15.62       3,375.28

001-5-4030-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                 27,500.00       3,969.59      14,329.88      22,619.22    82.25       4,880.78

001-5-4030-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES                 150.00          14.59          79.24          51.86    34.57          98.14

001-5-4030-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          800.00           0.00         145.00         273.44    34.18         526.56

001-5-4030-6390 FLOOD                                  500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         500.00

001-5-4030-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00         258.00     0.00 (       258.00)

001-5-4030-6405 COURT & RECORDING FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00         350.82     0.00 (       350.82)

001-5-4030-6430 FRIDAY NIGHT REC                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6497 MOWING CONTRACT                          0.00           0.00       7,913.12           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                100.00           0.00           0.00          20.40    20.40          79.60

001-5-4030-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6726 PK-CAMPGRD/SKATEPK                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4030-6731 LANDSCAPING-TREES                    2,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       2,000.00

001-5-4030-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6722 GRANT MATCH-CAMPGROUND              20,000.00      20,000.00      18,579.28      20,000.00   100.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6724 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      5,000.00       3,123.70           0.00       3,123.70    62.47       1,876.30

002-5-4030-6725 MEYERS LAKE                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6726 CAMPGRD/SKATEPK                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6731 LANDSCAPE                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6733 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-4030-6736 OTHER EQUIPMENT                      1,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

112-5-4030-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             1,485.00         236.22         549.31         448.42    30.20       1,036.58

112-5-4030-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          347.00          55.25         128.49         104.88    30.22         242.12

112-5-4030-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            1,072.00          16.20         585.13          33.00     3.08       1,039.00

112-5-4030-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-4030-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                1,644.00          93.00         558.00         588.00    35.77       1,056.00

112-5-4030-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              240.00          44.46         201.86         122.84    51.18         117.16

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PARKS                                        92,938.00      31,902.75      57,016.71      62,402.22    67.14      30,535.78



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   20

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

HOTEL/MOTEL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4031-6402 ADVERTISING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-4031-6430 FRIDAY NIGHT REC                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6056 MOWING WAGES                         5,250.00       2,007.50       2,250.00       2,007.50    38.24       3,242.50

015-5-4031-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00          74.71         139.50         124.47     0.00 (       124.47)

015-5-4031-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00          17.47          32.63          29.11     0.00 (        29.11)

015-5-4031-6402 ADVERTISING - DAYS INN               1,020.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,020.00

015-5-4031-6425 EVANSDALE YOUTH SOFTBALL             2,000.00           0.00       2,000.00       2,000.00   100.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6426 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB                    2,500.00           0.00           0.00       2,500.00   100.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6430 FRIDAY NITE REC                      1,100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,100.00

015-5-4031-6497 MOWING CONTRACT                     13,848.00       1,175.78           0.00       5,934.84    42.86       7,913.16

015-5-4031-6505 OTHER EQUIPMENT                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6729 UNALLOCATED                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6731 LANDSCAPE                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6733 PK-TENNIS COURTS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6734 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6735 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6736 CAMPGROUND EXPANSION GRANT MAT           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

015-5-4031-6737 GRANT MATCH-CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN      19,000.00      19,000.00           0.00      19,000.00   100.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HOTEL/MOTEL                                  44,718.00      22,275.46       4,422.13      31,595.92    70.66      13,122.08



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   21

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER CULTURE & REC

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-4900-6727 GRANT MATCH                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER CULTURE & REC                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   22

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-5020-6423 COMMUNITY PROMO-CHAMBER/CVALLI       5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

001-5-5020-6780 HOUSING BUYOUT                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-5020-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6793 ECONOMIC DEVELPMENT FUNDING              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-5020-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6737 PRAIRIE IND PK DEVELOPMENT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-5020-6793 ECONOMIC DEVELPMENT FUNDING              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6738 PRAIRIE IND PRK-CV MECHANICAL            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5020-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-5020-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6699 MISCELLANEOUS COSTS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6730 PURCHASE OF LAND                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6764 HMGP DEMOLITION                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6765 REPLACEMENT HOUSING                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-5020-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6040 DEMOLITION CHRGS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6110 FICA-CITY CONTRIBUTION                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE-CITY CONTRIBUTION               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6433 ADMIN CHRGS-INRCOG                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6434 ASBESTOS TESTING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6435 ABESTOS ABATEMENT                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6436 DEMOLITION CHRGS                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

460-5-5020-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6110 FICA-CITY CONTRIBUTION                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6120 MEDICARE-CITY CONTRIBUTION               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6411 LEGAL FEES/TITLE/CLOSING                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6434 ASBESTOS TESTING                         0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6435 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6436 DEMOLITION                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6490 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6730 ACQUISITION COSTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

461-5-5020-6765 RELOCATION ASSISTANCE                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                          5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   23

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

125-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                   14,316.00       3,107.00       6,991.00       3,107.00    21.70      11,209.00

126-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-5900-6802 REBATE AGREEMENTS                    4,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       4,000.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ECON DEV-REBATE AGREMNTS                     18,316.00       3,107.00       6,991.00       3,107.00    16.96      15,209.00



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   24

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6010-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       45,465.00       5,011.14      15,033.42      15,033.42    33.07      30,431.58

001-5-6010-6054 CITY COUNCIL FEES                    4,000.00         810.00         960.00         810.00    20.25       3,190.00

001-5-6010-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         200.00

001-5-6010-6240 TRAVEL/CONFERENCES                     200.00         181.83         194.88         239.40   119.70 (        39.40)

112-5-6010-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             3,079.00         354.70         968.92         957.46    31.10       2,121.54

112-5-6010-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          720.00          82.98         226.64         223.97    31.11         496.03

112-5-6010-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            4,435.00         447.48       1,342.44       1,342.44    30.27       3,092.56

112-5-6010-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     14,605.00         748.37       4,750.22       2,975.88    20.38      11,629.12

112-5-6010-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6010-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6010-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         138.09           0.00         828.54     0.00 (       828.54)

112-5-6010-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  200.00          81.00          18.00         516.00   258.00 (       316.00)

112-5-6010-6199 OTHER BENEFITS & COSTS                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6010-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MAYOR,COUNCIL,CITY MGR                       72,904.00       7,855.59      23,494.52      22,927.11    31.45      49,976.89



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   25

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

CLERK,TREASURER

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6020-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       79,145.00       9,204.50      22,552.04      26,851.19    33.93      52,293.81

001-5-6020-6020 PART TIME                              150.00           0.00           0.00          59.68    39.79          90.32

001-5-6020-6040 OVERTIME                               100.00           0.00           0.00         100.96   100.96 (         0.96)

001-5-6020-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00         100.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00         582.96         269.22     0.00 (       269.22)

001-5-6020-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00          67.30         364.94          67.30     0.00 (        67.30)

001-5-6020-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00         781.28         109.37     0.00 (       109.37)

001-5-6020-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00          58.89         450.78          58.89     0.00 (        58.89)

001-5-6020-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00         584.96           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6156 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                         0.00         275.00           0.00         275.00     0.00 (       275.00)

001-5-6020-6220 SUBSCRIPTIONS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6020-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,200.00         123.00         195.00         967.00    80.58         233.00

001-5-6020-6240 TRAVEL EXPENSE                       1,200.00          75.71         738.89       2,134.67   177.89 (       934.67)

001-5-6020-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00          30.00     0.00 (        30.00)

112-5-6020-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             4,922.00         572.31       1,543.22       1,680.93    34.15       3,241.07

112-5-6020-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION        1,151.00         133.85         360.90         393.12    34.15         757.88

112-5-6020-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            7,090.00         833.22       2,269.70       2,457.21    34.66       4,632.79

112-5-6020-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     29,575.00         777.41       7,017.73       3,196.50    10.81      26,378.50

112-5-6020-6151 FLEXSYSTEM PLAN                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6020-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6020-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         191.77           0.00       1,042.04     0.00 (     1,042.04)

112-5-6020-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  300.00          19.00         115.00         121.00    40.33         179.00

112-5-6020-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              601.00         161.59         503.03         344.93    57.39         256.07

114-5-6020-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CLERK,TREASURER                             125,434.00      12,493.55      38,160.43      40,159.01    32.02      85,274.99



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   26

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

ELECTIONS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6030-6496 ELECTION                             5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ELECTIONS                                     5,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       5,000.00



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   27

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6040-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES             14,000.00       2,449.25       6,406.75       7,466.75    53.33       6,533.25

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LEGAL SERV & CITY ATTY                       14,000.00       2,449.25       6,406.75       7,466.75    53.33       6,533.25



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   28

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6050-6055 JANITOR WAGES                        2,900.00         240.48         722.48         706.11    24.35       2,193.89

001-5-6050-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     2,200.00           0.00       2,055.00       2,258.00   102.64 (        58.00)

001-5-6050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          9,838.00         527.47         871.23       1,424.25    14.48       8,413.75

001-5-6050-6315 JANITORIAL SERVICES                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6050-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                  3,500.00         250.02         835.37         973.51    27.81       2,526.49

001-5-6050-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               1,100.00         160.36         386.10         408.71    37.16         691.29

001-5-6050-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          170.00           0.00          70.67          39.60    23.29         130.40

001-5-6050-6401 AUDIT EXPENSE                       10,675.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      10,675.00

001-5-6050-6404 AMBULANCE BILLING                   13,500.00         427.42       4,472.95       5,222.01    38.68       8,277.99

001-5-6050-6405 COURT & RECORDING FEES                 108.00          43.26          19.00          98.26    90.98           9.74

001-5-6050-6431 CODFICATION EXPENSE                  4,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       4,500.00

001-5-6050-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES          3,000.00         139.65       1,656.23       1,847.92    61.60       1,152.08

001-5-6050-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              1,400.00           0.00         245.56         507.44    36.25         892.56

001-5-6050-6509 NEWSLETTER                           1,100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,100.00

001-5-6050-6517 DATA PROCESSING                      4,000.00         201.29           0.00       1,475.29    36.88       2,524.71

001-5-6050-6519 BANK CHARGES & NSF                     265.00 (        20.00)         60.00          65.00    24.53         200.00

001-5-6050-6520 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS                   6,700.00         310.42       1,300.63       1,278.62    19.08       5,421.38

002-5-6050-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR          2,892.00           0.00          31.74           0.00     0.00       2,892.00

002-5-6050-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-6050-6727 PY-COMPUTER                              0.00           0.00         365.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6050-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               155.00          14.91          44.80          43.49    28.06         111.51

112-5-6050-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           36.00           3.48          10.49          10.14    28.17          25.86

112-5-6050-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              223.00           0.00          64.51           4.74     2.13         218.26

112-5-6050-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6050-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                  511.00          30.00         194.00         191.00    37.38         320.00

112-5-6050-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION               45.00           7.49          34.86          26.72    59.38          18.28

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY HALL & GEN BLDGS                        68,818.00       2,336.25      13,440.62      16,580.81    24.09      52,237.19



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   29

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

PORT LIABILITY

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

110-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6060-6406 DAMAGES/TORT CLAIMS                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                  45,000.00           0.00      39,976.62      38,496.52    85.55       6,503.48

610-5-6060-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                   8,000.00           0.00       4,021.05       5,899.96    73.75       2,100.04

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PORT LIABILITY                               53,000.00           0.00      43,997.67      44,396.48    83.77       8,603.52



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   30

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

PLANNING & ZONING COMM

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6070-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     2,233.00           0.00       2,185.46       2,232.97   100.00           0.03

001-5-6070-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                     250.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         250.00

001-5-6070-6414 PRINTING & PUBLISHING EXP              100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         100.00

001-5-6070-6506 OPERATIONAL/OFFICE SUPPLIES            100.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         100.00

001-5-6070-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS                  0.00           0.00           0.00           7.10     0.00 (         7.10)

001-5-6070-6520 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING COMM                        2,683.00           0.00       2,185.46       2,240.07    83.49         442.93



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   31

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-6900-6048 EWW                                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6373 PHONE - GENERAL GOVERNMENT               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6391 FLOOD - MICHIGAN AVE                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6407 ENGINEERING FEES                    12,000.00           0.00       2,855.50       1,574.00    13.12      10,426.00

001-5-6900-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6431 CODFICATION EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6432 EWW-LEGAL SERV                           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6518 REFUNDS                              1,000.00           0.00         526.10          53.00     5.30         947.00

001-5-6900-6750 BUILDINGS                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

001-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

009-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

010-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

011-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

110-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6151 GROUP INS-OTHERS                       528.00         416.64       3,775.80       5,158.55   977.00 (     4,630.55)

112-5-6900-6155 LIFE INS.-0THERS                       519.00          76.23          91.48         320.35    61.72         198.65

112-5-6900-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

112-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6061 LONGEVITY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6064 VACATION                                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION                 0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

113-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6900-6153 DENTAL CLAIMS-OTHERS                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

114-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6900-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

116-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

121-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

121-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      547,210.00      91,987.86     175,328.83     230,892.43    42.19     316,317.57

122-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

168-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

177-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

180-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   32

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

200-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

301-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

301-5-6900-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

320-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

350-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

352-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

459-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

612-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

613-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

910-5-6900-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OTHER GEN GOVERNMENT                        561,257.00      92,480.73     182,577.71     237,998.33    42.40     323,258.67



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   33

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

DEBT SERVICE

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

001-5-7010-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

002-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

005-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                 100,535.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     100,535.00

125-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

125-5-7010-6910 TRANSFER OUT                             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

126-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                       90,925.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      90,925.00

127-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                  29,313.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      29,313.00

127-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

127-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

200-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                 401,039.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     401,039.00

200-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

200-5-7010-6899 BOND REGISTRATION FEES                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

200-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

350-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-7010-6913 SEWER SINKING TRANSFER                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6801 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6851 INTEREST PAYMENTS                        0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

611-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

612-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

613-5-7010-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                                621,812.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     621,812.00



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   34

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

302-5-7500-6407 ENGINEERING FEES                         0.00      18,478.43           0.00      64,238.43     0.00 (    64,238.43)

302-5-7500-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES                  0.00           0.00           0.00      13,250.00     0.00 (    13,250.00)

302-5-7500-6761 RIVER FOREST RD TRAIL PROJECT      572,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     572,000.00

302-5-7500-6762 RIVER FOREST RD RECONSTRUCT      2,554,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00   2,554,000.00

302-5-7500-6763 DUBUQUE ROAD BRIDGE PROJ           375,000.00     108,631.48           0.00     350,111.71    93.36      24,888.29

302-5-7500-6764 NORMA RD PROJECT                   400,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     400,000.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL 2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                  3,901,000.00     127,109.91           0.00     427,600.14    10.96   3,473,399.86



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   35

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

610-5-8015-6010 REGULAR WAGES                       36,785.00       4,118.05      10,698.68      11,666.35    31.71      25,118.65

610-5-8015-6020 PART TIME                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6030 TEMPORARY/SEASONAL                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6040 OVERTIME                             5,500.00         265.05       1,515.67       1,082.97    19.69       4,417.03

610-5-8015-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6058 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR               16,823.00       1,941.16       4,765.61       7,744.58    46.04       9,078.42

610-5-8015-6061 LONGEVITY                              300.00          25.00           0.00         100.00    33.33         200.00

610-5-8015-6062 HOLIDAY PAY                              0.00           0.00         274.72         282.72     0.00 (       282.72)

610-5-8015-6063 SICK PAY                                 0.00          17.67         325.53         141.37     0.00 (       141.37)

610-5-8015-6064 VACATION                                 0.00         159.03         799.78         600.79     0.00 (       600.79)

610-5-8015-6067 COMP HOURS                               0.00           0.00         437.84           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6068 CASUAL DAY                               0.00           0.00         206.04         220.88     0.00 (       220.88)

610-5-8015-6070 BEREAVEMENT                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6072 JURY DUTY                                0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION             3,701.00         398.69       1,141.76       1,330.59    35.95       2,370.41

610-5-8015-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION          866.00          93.23         267.00         311.14    35.93         554.86

610-5-8015-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION            5,332.00         582.79       1,657.26       1,950.28    36.58       3,381.72

610-5-8015-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                     14,466.00         748.37       4,543.05       2,989.85    20.67      11,476.15

610-5-8015-6151 FLEXSYSTEM ACCOUNT                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6152 DENTAL CLAIMS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6153 CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6154 LIFE INS. PREMIUM                        0.00         136.63           0.00         819.73     0.00 (       819.73)

610-5-8015-6160 WORKERS' COMPENSATION                4,500.00         101.00         666.00         639.00    14.20       3,861.00

610-5-8015-6170 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION              301.00          68.42         265.76         195.98    65.11         105.02

610-5-8015-6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE                    1,500.00         129.32         452.03         672.59    44.84         827.41

610-5-8015-6210 DUES,MEMBERSHIPS                     1,000.00           0.00          25.00           0.00     0.00       1,000.00

610-5-8015-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                   1,000.00          80.00           0.00          80.00     8.00         920.00

610-5-8015-6310 BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT & REPAIR         12,000.00         776.86         118.88       3,871.80    32.27       8,128.20

610-5-8015-6322 TREATMENT PLANT MAINTENANCE         15,000.00         449.72       3,184.05       3,475.25    23.17      11,524.75

610-5-8015-6323 LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE            15,000.00           0.00         602.26         584.37     3.90      14,415.63

610-5-8015-6324 COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE       15,000.00           0.00           0.00       2,712.32    18.08      12,287.68

610-5-8015-6331 GAS & OIL                            5,200.00         194.44       1,115.14       1,130.17    21.73       4,069.83

610-5-8015-6332 VEHICLE/OPERATIONAL EQUIP RPR        3,000.00       1,012.11       2,247.96       2,100.91    70.03         899.09

610-5-8015-6371 MIDAMERICAN UTILITY                 41,000.00       4,117.73      14,724.09      17,111.32    41.73      23,888.68

610-5-8015-6373 TELEPHONE, CELL PHONES               3,000.00         441.39       1,439.19       1,199.74    39.99       1,800.26

610-5-8015-6374 WATER EXPENSE                          250.00           0.00          70.66          39.60    15.84         210.40

610-5-8015-6375 IOWA ONE CALL                          200.00          14.80          55.87          92.60    46.30         107.40

610-5-8015-6390 FLOOD                               12,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      12,000.00

610-5-8015-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6411 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES              7,000.00           0.00       1,275.00       2,525.00    36.07       4,475.00

610-5-8015-6414 PRINTING AND PUBLISHING                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6489 SLUDGEHAULING                       22,000.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00      22,000.00

610-5-8015-6490 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE          15,000.00       1,200.00       5,120.00       3,640.00    24.27      11,360.00

610-5-8015-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT                      6,000.00           0.00         355.96         304.15     5.07       5,695.85

610-5-8015-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES                   2,000.00         232.55         547.76         802.39    40.12       1,197.61

610-5-8015-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              5,700.00         450.00       1,800.00       1,876.42    32.92       3,823.58

610-5-8015-6780 UTILITY SYSTEMS & STRUCTURES             0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6799 OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY                     0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   36

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

610-5-8015-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                      115,558.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00     115,558.00

610-5-8015-6912 SEWER DEPRECIATION TRANSFER              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

610-5-8015-6913 SEWER SINKING TRANSFER                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

612-5-8015-6910 TRANSFERS OUT                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SEWER & SEWAGE DISPOSAL                     386,982.00      17,754.01      60,698.55      72,294.86    18.68     314,687.14



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   37

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

LANDFILL/GARBAGE

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

670-5-8040-6049 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6057 YARDWASTE WAGES                      5,600.00         350.03       1,912.44       1,447.62    25.85       4,152.38

670-5-8040-6110 FICA - CITY CONTRIBUTION               348.00          21.37         115.07          87.57    25.16         260.43

670-5-8040-6120 MEDICARE - CITY  CONTRIBUTION           81.00           5.00          26.88          20.50    25.31          60.50

670-5-8040-6130 IPERS - CITY CONTRIBUTION              501.00          31.26         170.79         129.28    25.80         371.72

670-5-8040-6150 GROUP INSURANCE                          0.00           0.00           0.00 (        23.12)    0.00          23.12

670-5-8040-6376 COURT ORDERED CLEAN-UP                   0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6390 FLOOD                                    0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6485 YARDWASTE EXPENSES                   1,500.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00       1,500.00

670-5-8040-6486 CLEANUP WEEK/OTHER EXP               2,000.00           0.00           0.00       7,572.50   378.63 (     5,572.50)

670-5-8040-6487 RECYCLE COLLECTION                  28,000.00       3,827.25      10,480.48      15,681.08    56.00      12,318.92

670-5-8040-6488 REFUSE COLLECTION                  184,165.00      16,074.45      76,575.12      78,926.52    42.86     105,238.48

670-5-8040-6508 POSTAGE/COPIES/BILLINGS              5,460.00         450.00       1,800.00       1,832.80    33.57       3,627.20

670-5-8040-6518 REFUNDS                                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

670-5-8040-6727 OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT                  0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL LANDFILL/GARBAGE                            227,655.00      20,759.36      91,080.78     105,674.75    46.42     121,980.25



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   38

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

STORM WATER

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

740-5-8065-5230 TRAINING                               200.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         200.00

740-5-8065-6230 EDUCATION/TRAINING                       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

740-5-8065-6323 STORM WATER MAINTENANCE             17,150.00         720.00           0.00         720.00     4.20      16,430.00

740-5-8065-6407 ENGINEERING EXPENSE                      0.00           0.00           0.00         175.00     0.00 (       175.00)

740-5-8065-6414 PRINTING & PUBLISHING EXPENSE          650.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00         650.00

740-5-8065-6509 POSTS & SIGNS                            0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL STORM WATER                                  18,000.00         720.00           0.00         895.00     4.97      17,105.00



 

11-17-2015 01:32 PM                                       CITY  OF  EVANSDALE                                           PAGE:   39

                                                 EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (UNAUDITED)

                                                          AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2015

 

                                                                                                              33.33% OF YEAR COMP.

NON-PROGRAM GEN REV

                                                    CURRENT        CURRENT      PRIOR YEAR      CURRENT       % OF       BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES                            BUDGET         PERIOD     YTD BALANCE    YTD BALANCE    BUDGET     BALANCE

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-PROGRAM GEN REV                               0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00     0.00           0.00

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               8,216,394.00     630,954.39   1,228,955.32   1,899,036.74    23.11   6,317,357.26

                                                =============  =============  =============  =============  =======  =============











 
 

 
 

EVANSDALE WATER WORKS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

NOVEMBER 09, 2015 

The Board of Trustees of the Evansdale Water Works met in regular session at City Hall in Evansdale, Iowa, on 

the above date. Chairman Chad Borwig called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. Members present in order of roll 

call: Cecil A. Azbill, Chad J. Borwig and Sharon K. Loftus. Quorum present. 

 

Borwig/Loftus to approve the November 09, 2015 agenda. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 

  

Azbill/Borwig to approve the following Consent Agenda items: a) Approval of the October 12, 2015 Regular    

Board Meeting Minutes as submitted; b) Approval of the Accounts Reconciliation Report for October 2015; and 

c) Approval of the Treasurer’s Report for October 2015. Ayes – Three. Motion carried.  

 

Borwig/Loftus to approve and authorize payment of claims as listed: ACCO Unlimited Corp 4,364.60; Advanced 

Automotive Services 152.95; Advantage Administrators 14.70; AWWA 360.00; BerganKDV Technology 32.50; 

BMC Aggregates LC 740.24; Bound Tree Medical LLC 51.42; City Laundering 11.60; Courier Communications 

53.82; EFTPS 788.19; Creative Impact 287.50; East Central Iowa Cooperative 62.08; Frickson Backhoe & 

Trucking 12,393.22; IMWCA 208.00; IPERS 1,381.72; Keystone Laboratories Inc 55.00; Manatts Inc 3,273.05; 

Metlife Small Business Center 77.19; MidAmerican Energy Inc 32.43; Outdoor & More 66.48; Postmaster 

395.00; Staples 408.48; Ted’s Home & Hardware 214.62; Treasurer State of Iowa 1,944.00; US Cellular 75.82; 

Utility Equipment Co 1,190.12; Wellmark Blue Cross/Blue Shield 1,721.11; Wex Bank 106.50; Windstream 

66.65; October Deposits Applied 2,201.05 and October 2015 payroll 15,473.00. 

October Revenue: Deposits 1,820.00; Water Fund 35,216.36; Sewer Fund 30,627.57; and Garbage Fund 

19,932.45. Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 

 

2015 W. Gilbert Drive Water Main Loop Project 

Review progress: Plant Manager Mike Ellison reported that the grass seeding was recently done, and the project is 

now completed. Some additional concrete work needed to be done when the adjoining streets were tied in.  

Authorization for payment of Pay Request #1 for $12,393.22: Loftus/Azbill to authorize payment in the above 

amount to Frickson Backhoe and Trucking. Ayes – Three. Motion carried.  

  

Discuss updates on Capital projects: Mr. Ellison relayed that the existing transite piping in town can be 

abandoned and left in place. He also suggested that when the City project to replace River Forest Road begins, the 

Water Works should put a stub across the road at the intersection with Central Avenue. This would prevent 

having to tear the road up again whenever the decision is made to replace the water main that runs along the dike.  

 

Authorize reminder letter to be sent to property owners on the northern half of Sunrise & Sunset Lanes: 

Borwig/Loftus to send a reminder letter to those property owners affected by the Water Works’ utility easement. 

Ayes – Three. Motion carried. 

 

Discussion: the Water Works has not received invoices for work performed by the engineer’s office for 

September or October. This will be reviewed at the December meeting.    

 

Loftus/Borwig to adjourn. Ayes - Three. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 4:44 p.m. 
 

 

______________________________________   ________________________________________  

Chad J. Borwig, Chairman     Sandra E. Clements, Secretary  



CITY OF EVANSDALE STORM WATER COMMISSION 

OCTOBER 14, 2015 9:30 A.M. 

EVANSDALE CITY HALL 
 

The Storm Water Commission met on October 14, 2015 at the Evansdale City Hall at 9:30 a.m.  

Rick Reuter, Commission Chair, called the meeting to order.  Members present: Richard Clements, 

Rick Reuter, Kenny Loftus, and Loraine Atkins. Members absent: None. Quorum present.   
 

Reuter/Clements to approve the October 14,, 2015 agenda. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 

Clements/Loftus to approve the April 9, 2014 minutes. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 

Reuter introduced the new Storm Water contact person, Brian Wirtz. Brian, the cities new 

building inspector will be taking over the storm water management with assistance from 

Christopher Schares.  

Kenny Loftus, Commission member, questioned if the Stormwater inlets are in need of repair and 

if inlets have been maintained.  Chris Schares, Public Works Director responded that the inlets are 

maintained regularly as well as documenting inlets that need replaced or repaired. Loftus also 

questioned if the Flying J is keeping their garbage at bay, Schares responded, yes. 

 

Loraine Atkins, Commission Member, stated that businesses without hard surface parking need to 

be brought into compliance. Reuter stated that the city has been working with the businesses that 

do not have a hard surface. Reuter also stated that on all new businesses that they have a year to 

get into compliance to enable them to pack down their parking lots. 

 

Mayor Faas stated that the weir in Meyers Lake needed to be addressed and the city engineers are 

reviewing possibilities. 

 

There being no further discussion, Loftus/Clements motioned to adjourn at 9:55 a.m.  Ayes-Four.  

Motion carried 
 

DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

On behalf of the Storm Water Commission 



 
 

 CITY OF EVANSDALE 
Public Works Department 

Memo  
To:  Gentlemen of Council  

From:  Chris Schares 

Date:  12/10/15 

Re:  Discussion/Possible Action – Waste Water Pump Truck 

The Public Works Dept. is requesting to proceed either in the repair of our current Waste Water Pump truck or 
look at options to purchase a pre-owned pump truck. 
 
Option I:  
Replace the brakes, brake lines, and master cylinder in an amount not to exceed $5,000. The current pump truck 
is a 1980 that has an 80-90% decomposed frame and is over 35 years old. 
 
Option II:  
Purchase a used chassis at an approximate cost of $25,000-$35,000; upgrade water tank to a 1,500 gallon tank 
and transfer existing pump components to new chassis at an approximate cost of $10,000. Total approximate 
cost for option II is $35,000 to $45,000.  All this option will allow us to do is “jet” lines only. 
 
Option III: 
Lease a newer unit that would include a pump, vacuum, and a hydro excavation unit, with a camera.  This 
would allow the city departments to not only jet lines, but vacuum lines, lift stations, and storm water lines that 
we are currently outsourcing. With the hydro excavation unit it will allow us to quickly and efficiently detect 
utility lines, water and sewer lines without disturbing the underground utilities.  In the event we choose to also 
purchase the camera set-up, it allows the city to do their own televising which would also save the city several 
thousand in outsourcing these services.   
 
Mr. Eric Thorson with Trans Iowa Equipment will be present to answer any questions you may have. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Chris Schares 
Public Works Director 
 
 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION 5903 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, APPROVING A LOAN AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE EVANSDALE HOME ACRES TAX INCREMENT FINANCING 
(TIF) DISTRICT AND THE NEW RESIDENTIAL TAX INCREMENT 
FINANCING DISTRICT IN THE AMOUNT OF $30,676 AND 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO TRANSFER FUNDS FROM 
HOME ACRES TIF DISTRICT TO THE NEW RESIDENTIAL TIF 
DISTRICT WITHIN BUDGET YEARS FY16 THROUGH FY19. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Evansdale, Iowa, authorizing the loan agreement between Home Acres Tax Increment Financing 
(TIF) District (the borrower) and the New Residential Tax Increment Financing (TIF) District 
(the lender) in the amount of $30,676 be approved and authorize the City Clerk to transfer funds 
from Home Acres TIF District to the New Residential TIF District within Budget Years FY16-
FY19. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2015.  
 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 ___________________________  ___________________________________ 

Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 

 
 
 



  RESOLUTION 5904 
 

A RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE ASSESSMENT OF UNPAID WEED, 
MOWING AND/OR YARD CLEAN-UP FEES FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk has on file a schedule of lots, tracts and parcels of ground to 

be assessed for nonpayment of weed, mowing and/or yard clean-up fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on December 15, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. in accordance 

with the ordinance of the City of Evansdale; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council deems the attached schedule of proposed assessments to be 
proper and that such assessment should be made. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Evansdale City Council of the City of 
Evansdale, Iowa, that: 
 

1. The properties and persons listed in the attached Exhibit "A” are hereby assessed a 
special tax for nonpayment of outstanding weed, mowing and/or yard clean-up fees. 

 
2. The City Clerk shall certify such assessments and tax to the Black Hawk County 
Treasurer, to be placed upon the tax books and collected together with interest and penalty 
after due, in the same manner as other unpaid taxes. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2015. 

 
      ATTEST: 
 
      

________________________ _______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor   DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 CERTIFICATE 
I, DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk of the City of Evansdale, State of Iowa, do hereby certify that the 
preceding is the true and complete copy of Resolution 5904 as passed and adopted by the City 
Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, on the 15th day of December, 2015. Witness my hand and 
seal of office this ______ day of ______________ 2015. 
 

________________________________ 
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 



RESOLUTION 5904 - ATTACHMENT A

DEED HOLDER
CONTRACT 
BUYER ADDRESS PARCEL #

INVOICE 
DATE(S)

MOW & 
CLEAN UP

ADMINN 
FEE

 ASSESS 
FEE TOTAL

Darlene Wilkie NA 812 East End Ave. 8912-32-476-029 07/22/2014         234.00 25.00            2.50 $261.50

Robert Manahl   PAID NA 3948 Lafayette Rd. 8912-32-477-007 06/29/2015 196.00       25.00    2.50       $223.50

Federal National Mortgage Assoc. NA 744 2nd Ave. 8812-05-328-011
06/08/2015 
07/27/2015 514.00       25.00    2.50       $541.50

Robert and Darlene Wilkie NA 812 East End Ave. 8912-32-476-029 06/08/2015 222.50       25.00    2.50       $250.00

3430 3434 Kimball, LLC NA 3765 Lafayette Rd. 8912-32-255-016 07/29/2015 192.00       50.00    2.50       $244.50

David and Amber Barnett NA 102 Heather Ave. 8912-33-328-007 10/05/2015 173.00       25.00    2.50       $200.50

$1,721.50TOTAL



RESOLUTION 5905 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA APPROVING THE CANVASS OF THE 2015 CITY 
ELECTION. 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, 
IOWA, that the Canvass projected by Grant Veeder, County Auditor/Commissioner of Elections 
and authorized by the Black Hawk County Board of Supervisors as listed below, is hereby 
accepted as a true and correct canvass of the November 3, 2015 Municipal Election. 
 

For the Office of Evansdale Mayor, there were Two Hundred Twenty-six (226) votes 
cast as follows: 

 Doug Faas received Two Hundred Three (203) votes 
 Scattering received Twenty-three (23) votes 

 
WE, THEREFORE, declare Doug Faas duly elected to the office of Mayor, City of 

Evansdale, for the term of two years.  
 

For the Office of Councilmember Ward One, there were Sixty-nine (69) votes cast as 
follows: 

Kenneth Loftus received Sixty-six (66) votes 
Scattering received Three (3) votes 
 
WE, THEREFORE, declare Kenneth Loftus duly elected to the Office of 

Councilmember Ward One, City of Evansdale, for the term ending 12/31/2015 and for new term 
of four years. 
 

For the Office of Councilmember Ward Three, there were Forty-eight (48) votes 
cast as follows: 
 Steven W. Seible received Forty-five (45) votes 
 Scattering received Three (3) votes 

 
WE, THEREFORE, declare Steven W. Seible duly elected to the Office of 

Councilmember Ward Three, City of Evansdale, for the term expiring 12/31/2015 and for new 
term of four years.  

 
For the Office of Park and Recreation Commission, there were Five Hundred Forty-

nine (549) votes cast as follows: 
Ronald Kettwig received One Hundred Sixty-eight (168) votes 
Tom Nichols received One Hundred Eighty-five (185) votes  
Richard Nolan, Sr. received One Hundred Seventy-three (173) votes 

 Scattering received Twenty-three (23) votes 
 



WE, THEREFORE, declare Ronald Kettwig, Tom Nichols, and Richard Nolan, Sr. duly 
elected to the Office of Park and Recreation Commission, City of Evansdale, for the term of four 
years expiring 12/31/19. 

For the Office of Park and Recreation Commission-to fill Vacancy, there were 
Thirty-two (32) votes cast as follows: 

Write-in 
Brad Carrier received Eleven (11) votes  

 Scattering received Twenty-one (21) votes 
 
WE, THEREFORE, declare Brad Carrier duly elected to the Office of Park and 

Recreation Commission, City of Evansdale, to fill a vacancy for the term of two years expiring 
12/31/17. 
 

The preceding figures were taken from the Abstract of Votes compiled by the 
Commissioner of Elections. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2015. 
  

ATTEST: 
 
 

____________________________  _______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 







 
 

RESOLUTION 5906 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING PAYMENT #2 TO BAKER 
CONCRETE AND EXCAVATING IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,170.59 
PROJECT. 
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Baker Concrete and Excavating for the 

Gilbert Drive/River Forest Road Intersection Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the construction progress 
through December 9, 2015 and recommends payment to Baker Concrete and Excavating of 
Waverly, Iowa.  

Request attached 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, that pay application #2 in the amount of $1,170.59 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
Gilbert Drive/River Forest Road Intersection Project.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2015.   
 

ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________  __________________________________ 
    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

  
 







 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 5907 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING PAYMENT #2 TO PETERSON 
CONTRACTORS, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $26,374.75 FOR THE 
NORMA AVENUE EXTENSION PROJECT. 
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Peterson Contractors, Inc. for the Norma 

Avenue Extension Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the construction progress 
through December 9, 2015 and recommends payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc.  

 
                                                     Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that pay application #2 in the amount of $26,374.75 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
Norma Avenue Extension Project.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2015.   
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_____________________________  __________________________________ 

    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
  

 



SHOFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LC 5106 Nordic Drive
Cedar Falls, lowa 50613-6967

*
Phone: (319) 266-0258
Fax: (319) 266-1515

o Civil o Environmental o Wastewater r Municipal ¡ Water r
¡ lndustrial ¡ Structural . Construct¡on Management . Transportation .
r Electrical r Land Surveying . Land Development o lnsurance Claim lnvestigation r

December 9,2015

MEMO TO: Mayor Doug Faas and City Council
City of Evansdale
123 N Evans Rd.
Evansdale,Iowa 50707

ATTENTION: DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Progress Payment No.2
Norma Ave Extension

CONTRACTOR: Peterson Contractors, Inc.
104 Blackhawk Street
P.O. Box A
Reinbeck, IA 50669

V/e have reviewed the construction progress of Peterson Contractors, Inc. on the
Norma Ave. Extension Project. The attached Payment No. 2 tabulation of project
quantities is an accurate accounting of work completed through December gth,2015.

We recommend payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc. as follows:

Contract Amount $ 220,501.00

Work completed through December 9th,2015

Less 5% retainage

Less Previous Payment #1

Amount due for Progress Payment No.2

Please call us if there are any questions

Sincerely,
Shoff LC

Field Engineer

cc: Peterson Contractors, Inc.

$ 189,377.50

(5,681.33)

57 21.43

s 26,374.75

G:\Evansdale\l.lorma Avenue Design (943 - l5)\Construction\Contract & Payment\Pay Est No. 2_cvr ltr.docx



1330/"

Oo/o

1O0o/o

100o/a

100o/a

S\o/n

lOOo/n

50o/a

o/"

%

DONE

67%
800/"

100o/o

'lÙjo/o

lOOo/o

Oo/o

'1004/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

''000/o

72o/o

10Ùo/o

724/o

'looo/"

100o/o

lOOo/o

lOOo/o

11'lo/o

100o/o

1Qïo/o

100o/o

100%

o%

195o/o

Oo/o

0o/o

12Qo/o

o/o

100or

'lOOo/o

lOOo/o

105o/o
1000/^

0o/o

0%
1250/"

5Oo/o

100o/o
500/.

$500.00

500.00$

750.00$

3.200.00$

14.106.00s

s

20.724.OOs

s
$

150.00$

$

EXTEND PRICE

$11,220.00

s

5.000.00$

$ 5.000.00

EXTEND PRICE
14.616.00s

3 600 00s

$ 18,216.00

EXTEND

PRICE

4.000.00$

7.500.00s
3.990.00s
3 020 00s

s

55.140.00s
500.00s
200.00$

1.920.00$

4 650.00s
4.320.OOs
't 162 50s

262.50$

800.00s
312.50s

5 400.00s
3 050 00s

750.00s
3,500.00s
7.000.00$

2.000.00s
s

1.760.00s
s

3,024.00$

$ 126,367.50

EXTEND PRICE

$750.00
500 00s
100.00s

120 00s

I 625 00s

300.00$
1 200 00s

5.000.00s
200.00$
225.OO$

3 200 00$

$ 37,794.00

30.00s

16.50S

400.00s

250.00$

750.00s
1.250.00s

200.00$

3,200.00$

5,000.00$

15 00

TOTAL BASE BID

UNIT PRICE
12.OOs

600 00s

I OOO O0s

30.00s
500 00$

80.00s
50.00s
40.00s
12.50$

12.50s
í00 00$

12.50$

60 00s

50.00$

750.00$

3.500.00s
3 500.00$

1.000.00s
2.OOs
4.00$

550s

4,200.00$

UNIT PRICE
$250.00
500 00s

12 sOs

20.00s

325 00s
150.00s

300.00$
300 00s
300.00s

225.00$
3 200 00s

UNIT PRICE

$60.00

1 500 00s
I 000 00s

UNIT

PRICE

$250.00
5.000.00s

600$

600s
'10.00$

600s

200 00s

1.0

't2s6.0
8.0

50
10
20
1.0
4.0

1.0

4.0
1.0
1.0
10

1

TOTALWATERMAIN ITEMS

TO DATE

187.0

1_0

TO DATE
't2't8

UNITS

INST.

TO DATE
2.O

0.8
1.250.0

665 0

302.0

2351 0

1 8380
lo
10

24.O

s30
l08 0

93.0
21.O

8.0

250
900
61.0

1.0

1.0

2.O

2.O

440 0

0.72

TO DATE

3

80

QUANIIIY

QUANTITY
1.218.O

60

EST. QTY

I 8380
10

24.O

t08 0

130.0

21.O

8.0

250
s00
55.0

1.0
'1.0

2.O

2.O

897 0
224 O

400
47.O

.6

TOTAL GRADING AND PAVING ITEMS

QUANTITY
3.0
1.0
80

1.194.O
8.0

55.0
1.0
40
20
2.O

2.0
3.0
20
1.0
4.0
1.0

2.0
l0
2.0

187.0

10
10
1.0

TOTAL SAN¡TARY SEWER ITEMS

3.0

1.0

1 250.0

665 0

302.0
7A

23510

10

130 0

UNITS

FA

TON

UNITS
EA
LS
LF
LF
LF
LF
EA
FA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
EA
FA
EA

UNIIS

LF

ts
LS
EA

LF

UNITS

EA

LS

CY
CY

CY
STA
SY

SY

ts
EA

SY

SY

SY

SY

SY
EA

SY

LF

SY
EA
EA
EA

EA

LF

LF

LF

AC

IVIANHOLE, SANITARY SEWER, SW-301,48 IN

WAÏER MAIN. PVC. 8 IN. (AWWA C-gOO)

WATER MAIN, FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY. RELOCATION

SANTTARY SEWER GRAVTTY MA|N, TRENCHED, POLYVTNYL CHLORTDE P|PE (PVC),8 rN.

ITRUSS)
TV INSPFCTION
LOW PRESSURE AIR TESTING

ALTERNATE 2 . BACK OF CURB SUBDRAIN CONSTRUCTION
DESCRIPTION

TOTAL ALTERNATE 2 - BACK OF CURB SUBDRAIN IÏEMS

DESCRIPTION

DIVISION 2 . WATERMAIN CONSTRUGTION
DESCRIPTION

WATERMAIN CONNECTION
PRESSURE AND DISINFECTION TFST
WATER MAIN. PVC. 4 IN. IAWWA C-gOO)

WATER MAIN PVC 6 IN IAWWA C-gOOI

WATER SËRVICÊ- COPPER. 1 IN
CURB STOP
WATER MAIN FITTINGS TEË 8X8
WATER MAIN. FITTINGS- PLUG 8 IN
WATER MAIN. FITTINGS. 45 DEGREE.6 IN.

WATER MAIN, FITTINGS. 45 DEGREE. 8 IN.
WATER MAIN, FITTINGS. 22.5 DEGREE. 8IN.
WATER MAIN- FITTINGS 90 DEGREE 8 IN
WATER MAIN. VALVË- GAÏE. DIP.4IN-
WATER MAIN. VALVE. GATE. DIP. 8 IN.

WATER MAIN. REDUCER. 8X4
WATER MAIN. REDUCER, 8X6
WATER MAIN FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

DIV¡SION 3 - SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION
IJESCRIP IION

SUBDRAIN. PERFORATED PLASTIC PIPE. 6IN. DIA.
SIJBDRAIN OIITI FT IRF-IgCI

SAFETY GLOSURES

CLEAR AND GRUB
EXCAVATION. CLASS IO- ROADWAY AND BORROW
TOPSOIL- STRIP AND STOCKPILE

TOPSOIL, SPREAD
SPECIAL COMPACTION OF SIJBGRADE
GRANULAR SUBBASE
STD- OR SLIP FORM PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT CLASS A CLASS 3 DIJRABI

REINFORCED CONCRETE IREINFORCING ONLYI
SIGNS. BY EACH

DRIVEWAY REPLACEMENT- 6 IN. PCC

HMA PAÏCH- 4IN
PCC TRANSITION PAVING.6 IN.

REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT, SEAL COAT & ASPHALT
REMOVAL OF CONCRETE
REMOVAL OF SIGNS. BY EACH PER POST
REMOVAL OF PCC DRIVEWAY
STORM SËWËR GRAVITY MAIN. TRENCHED REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE IRCPì 2OOOD ICL

CUNNETTE, CHANNEL, 6" DEPTH

SÏORM SEWER. CONCRETE COLLAR
MANHOLE. STORM SEWER. ÏOP ONLY. MODIFIED
INT sw-507
APRONS. CONCRETE. 15IN. DIA.

SILT FENCE

STRAW WATTLË
INLET PROTECTION IFILTERSOXXI
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
SEEDING AND FERTILIZING (URBAN)

35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42
43
44
45
46

IIEM #

47

4A

49
50

ITEM #
52
53

WORK THROUGH:1219n015
CONTRACT AMOUNT: $220,501.00

PETERSON CONTRACTORS, INC
PROJECT NO.943

NAME: NORMA AVE. EXTENSION PROJECT

. Civil . Envionmental . Wâstewater . Mun¡cipal . Water.

. lndusfiâl . Studural . Consfudioñ Management. Transpodation .

. Eleddcal . Lånd SuNeyìng . Land Development. lnsuranæ Claim lnvestigaiion .

5106 Nord¡c Dr¡ve,
Cedar Falls. lowa 50613

Phone: (319) 266-0258
Fax: (319) 266¡515
jshoÍ@shoffengineering.com

DIVISION 1 - GRADING AND PAVING CONSTRUCTION

ITEM #
1

2

J

4
5

6
7

I
8A
I
't0

11

't2

13

14

15

16

17

18

l9
?o

21

22

23

24

25
26
27

IIEM #
28
29
30
3'l
32
33
34

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:
PETERSON CONTRACTORS INC.
104 BLACK HAWK ST.
PO BOX A
REINBECK, IA 50669

SIGNED:

TOTAL ALTERNATE

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WORK TO DATE:

TOTAL PROJECT BID COST: $220,501.00

DEDUCT: (SEE EXPLANATION)

LESS RETAINED PERCENTAGE: 3.07o

LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS

AMOUNT DUE THIS REQUEST:

$ 189,377.50

s

_c_, __ (5,Qq1i9)

$

$

t157-321.431

2È.37L.74

nla
CHRIS FLESHNER, PETERSON CONTRACTORS, INC

SIGNED:

SIGNEDI

lt? DA]E]

DOUG FAAS, MAYOR.

RYAN

DArEi lZ/ar/lf

ESTII\4ATE PREPARED 8Y: RYAN FISCHER, FIELD ENGINEER

CHECKED BYI

DATE:

FILE IN: G:\EVANSDALE\DUBUQUE RD RECONSTRUCTION (551-08)\DOCS\PAY ESTIMATE FORM.xIS

G:\Evansdale\Norma Avenue Des¡gn (943 - 1 5)\Construction\Contract & Payment\Norma Pay Est¡mate #2









 

 

Safety and Loss Control Proposal/Quote 
         

Date:  16 November 2015 

 
Dear:   DeAnne Kobliska 
 City Clerk 

City of Evansdale 
123 North Evans Road 
Evansdale,  IA  50707 

 
 
Your safety and loss control proposal is as follows: 
 
 
1.  We will audit your OSHA 300’s and injury records.  We will provide information and assistance in correcting all 
incorrect documentation found during the audit of these records.   We will also review your past documentation for 
injuries and form training plans and procedures to work towards correcting and reducing further injuries.  
 
2.  Audit your facility inside and out with a written and photographic report documenting potential, known and 
foreseeable safety issues In accordance with OSHA standards.  The written or electronic report will document discovered 
violations of standards with recommendations of how to cure the violation or order to enhance worker safety, reduce 
risk of injuries and loss of worker productivity.  
 
3.  Safety programs required by OSHA and Policies deemed appropriate for your type of business will be developed for 
your specific company use and implementation.  We will provide programs and policies for Accident and Illness 
recording and reporting, blood borne pathogen safety, confined space entry, electrical safety, emergency action plan, 
fire prevention plan, hazard communications program, HAZWOPER, hearing conservation, hot work, indoor air quality, 
lockout tagout, material handling, mechanical power press, personal protective equipment, powered industrial truck, 
process safety management, record keeping practices and reporting and respiratory protection. PDCM Risk 
Management safety program include approximately 40 safety programs/policies for general industry and 42 safety 
program/policies for construction.  Our manuals can be produced and to you generally within 10 working days of 
initiation.  
 
4.  Training of employees, foremen, supervisors and staff will be implemented to assist the safety environment in it’s 
growth.  Training requirements in the areas of the required programs will be conducted along with other documented 
needs for specific machines, processes or equipment. Training is a specific tool used to provide knowledge to the 
employees to assist them in their decision processes and reducing losses due to injuries or damaged equipment.  
 
5.  OSHA audit and inspections are a stressful situation for most companies.  We have the experience with the 
inspections and inspectors. Call us as soon as the inspector arrives on site or at your facility and we will stop what we are 
doing.  We will provide our arrival time and instructions to you immediately upon receiving the notification. We will 
provide assistance with the citations, responses, Informal conferences, abatement documentation and other related 
suggestions, recommendations and/or simply completing the tasks for you.      
 
6.  Testing and Surveys.  We maintain equipment required for comprehensive testing.  We maintain the latest model  
calibrated CO (carbon Monoxide) testing equipment and sound level meters.  We also have NIOSH/OSHA certified 
dosimeter (dataloggers) testing kit (5 dataloggers) for testing sound exposures at your facility or site.   Air sampling of 



 

Page 2 

welding fume, Hexchrom, lead, styrene and many other chemicals and exposures can be performed and collected on a 
for fee basis. Contact your representative for a fee structure concerning testing and sampling services.  
 
7.  Safety Committees are a fundamental need for any company.  We will provide the training, guidance, necessary 
support and participation as you require, in order to assist you with a fully functional Safety Committee.  
 
8.  Workers compensation.  We have the resources to assist with workers compensation claims and provide 
investigative personnel to conduct needed surveillance and monitoring as required.  Should this need arise contact us 
and ask for a quote on fees associated with this service.  
 
9.  Meet MyWave Portal, a technology tool that gives you a value-added service directly to your desk top.  Your 
company will discover a whole new way of working.  MyWave Portal allows you to personalize online, time-saving tools 
and resources that build convenience into everyday work tasks. The MyWave portal provides access to safety Programs, 
videos, forms, handouts and more. The HR section helps with your OSHA 300’s, 301’s injury records along with other HR 
sources and community online groups to ask questions and obtain self help solutions to your specific needs.  All part of 
your Risk Management solution and our value added services.   
 
10.  We are in the business to save you money and increase your employees safety and productivity.  Many times we 
look at the cost of safety without evaluating the Return On Investment (ROI).  When an employee is injured or killed in 
an accident. Most injuries at companies treat these accidents as if member of the family was injured or killed.  We work 
diligently to erase this risk or occurrence. The other aspects of these occurrences are the time spent in lost productivity 
of the individual, damaged or destroyed equipment, lost productivity from all employees, reassigned jobs, tasks and the 
people assigned to document paperwork and address all other issues that require time not performing their jobs. An 
injury affects more than one person.   
 

 
 
QUOTE 
 
 
Recommended Service Plan for:   
 
Our plans also include a service agreement.  This agreement has been attached for your review.  Service dates are 
arranged and prescheduled one month out.  Should an issue arise concerning scheduling please contact the Risk 
Management Senior Loss Control representative as soon as possible.  All efforts will be made to provide a suitable 
alternative date within that calendar month.  Should the alternate date not be agreed upon the primary date will be 
utilized as a site visit for inspection.  
 
Control of hazardous energy machine/system specific written procedure document creation. 
 The machine specific written procedure is a required document in OSHA in order to provide specific instructions 
to the employee on the method and system of shut down procedures required in order work safely with systems and 
machines.  This practice avoids and prevents injuries and death cause by the accidental release of energy. 
 PDCM Risk Management provides this service at the hourly rate of 105.00 dollars per hour.  This estimate is 
based on an experience of 1hr per machine/system to create the above proposed documents.  Note: some machines 
and system may take more than an hour and others will take less.  The major factor is the complexity and the ability to 
locate lock out points quickly. (i.e. tracing power source electrical circuits, air lines, chemical lines, locating valves etc.) 
Once these documents are created you will receive the batch files in MS Word and PDF formats.  None of the 
procedures will be considered viable until verified and signed off as correct by the City of Evansdale.  



 

Page 3 

 
 
Estimate of hours: 

1. Waste Water – 22 hours approximately 
2. Public works – 10 hours approximately 
3. Water works – 8 hours approximately 
4. All other work centers – 8 hours approximately  
 

Total Hours (estimated) 40 hours 
Estimated cost: $4,200.00 dollars  
Travel:  $315.00 
 
Total Cost: $4,515.00 

 
 
On Site Visits: Construction Clients 
In order to enhance your on site safety performance of your employees it is recommended that PDCM Risk Management 
Loss Prevention conduct on site audits of the work site for safety.  This audit would include any third party violations 
that would affect your employees and your employee safety.  These visits can be scheduled each month according to 
your work/site schedules.  PDCM Risk Management recommends at least XXXXXXX site visits.  All fees for travel and on 
site fees would apply.  The site audits would be documented with a photographic and written report.  
 
 
 

PDCM Risk Management (Pricing) subject to change 

Description Fee 

 Normal Hourly rate 

 Rate before 6am and after 6pm 

 Holiday rate flat fee 0-8 hours 

 Mileage at current federal rate 

 Drive Time rate (mileage and drive time added for each visit, 
hourly rate starts upon departure and terminates at arrival) 

$105.00 per hour 

$157.50 per hour 

$2000.00 flat rate 

57 cents per mile (2015 rate) 

$105.00 per hour 

 Testing fees 

 Lab fees 

 Testing equipment rental 

 Testing collection rate 

 Processing and report fees (all testing) 

 Dosimeter  

 Carbon Monoxide survey 

 Carbon Monoxide Testing on Forklift, or other machines 

 Grinder RPM Testing at hourly rate 

 Respirator Fit Testing (Stanic Chloride) 

 

Reimbursement at lab rate (plus 10%) 

Reimbursement plus 10%  

$105.00 per hour 

$105.00 per hour 

$60.00 per meter 

$60.00 per building or x60K sq. ft. 

$40.00 each 

$105.00 per hour 

$15.00 per employee fit test 

 Inspection only with report (with consulting agreement) 

 Safety Manual with monthly agreement 

 Initial Inspection Photographic w/Written Report 

 Employee safety booklet 

 Single safety programs 

105.00 per hour plus drive time and mileage 

Printed - $2000.00,  Electronic - $1500.00  

$1000.00 plus expenses 

$300.00 

200.00 each 

*Printing costs not included 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 4 

PDCM Risk Management Information Sheet 

PDCM Risk Management 

3927 University Avenue, P.O. Box 2597 

Waterloo, IA 50701 

Telephone: 319-234-8888 

Fax: 319-234-7702 

http://www.pdcm.com 

 Primary Contact: 

Bill Trammell 

Telephone: 319-234-8888 Cell 319-464-0414 

E-mail: btrammell@pdcm.com 

 

This proposal was prepared and submitted by Bill Trammell on 16 November 2015.  

 

PDCM Insurance, Risk Management is a privately held organization and considers all information contained herein to 

be proprietary.  

 

Signature: Bill W Trammell Jr 

 


	Agenda
	0REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING      NEXT RES 5906
	TUESDAY – DECEMBER 15, 2015 – 6:00 PM     NEXT ORD 645
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	12-01-15 Council Minutes
	RES OF BILLS
	Shoff Engineering Invoice
	Nov Ambulance Report
	Nov Building Inspection Report
	OCT MTD TREASURERS REPORT
	OCT EXPENDITURES BY DEPT
	Nov Park Minutes
	Nov Police Report
	Nov Water Works Minutes
	Oct Storm Water Minutes
	MEMO Waste Water Pump Truck
	RES 5903 New Residential Loan Agreement
	RES 5904 Nuisance Abatement
	RES 5904 ATTACHMENT A
	Sheet1

	RES 5905 Canvass
	A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA APPROVING THE CANVASS OF THE 2015 CITY ELECTION.
	Richard Nolan, Sr. received One Hundred Seventy-three (173) votes


	RES 5905 Canvass Attchmnt
	RES 5906 2nd PAYMENT BAKER EXCAVATING
	RES 5906 REQUEST Pay Est 2_SUBFINAL-Baker Concrete and Excavating
	RES 5907 PCI 2nd pymnt-Norma
	RES 5907 REQUEST Norma Pay Estimate #2 - PCI
	Public Works request for tubing
	Proposal LOCK OUT-TAG OUT MANUAL

	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 


